
CITY OF FERNDALE – HUMBOLDT COUNTY CALIFORNIA – U.S.A. 
STUDY SESSION 

Location: City Hall 
834 Main Street 
Ferndale CA 95536 

Date: October 20, 2016 
Time: 6:30 pm 
Posted: October 13, 2016 

1. CALL STUDY SESSION TO ORDER – Mayor
2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS- Council Appointed Committees and Change of

Meeting Date 
3. ADJOURN STUDY SESSION

CITY OF FERNDALE – HUMBOLDT COUNTY CALIFORNIA – U.S.A. 
AGENDA - REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Location: City Hall 
834 Main Street 
Ferndale CA 95536 

Date: October 20, 2016 
Time: 7:00 pm 
Posted: October 13, 2016 

We welcome you to the meeting. Members of the Public may be heard on any business item on 
this Agenda before or during the City Council consideration of the item. The public may also directly 
address the City Council on any item of interest to the public that is not on the Agenda during the public 
comment time; however, the City Council generally cannot take action on an item not on the agenda. 

A person addressing the City Council will be limited to five (5) minutes unless the Mayor of the 
City Council grants a longer period of time. While not required, we would appreciate it if you would 
identify yourself with your name and address when addressing the Council. 

This City endeavors to be ADA compliant. Should you require assistance with written 
information or access to the facility, or a hearing amplification, please call 786-4224 24 hours prior to 
the meeting. 

TO SPEAK ON ANY ISSUE, BE ACKNOWLEDGED BY THE MAYOR BEFORE PROCEEDING TO THE 
PODIUM, STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD (optional), AND DIRECT YOUR 
COMMENTS ONLY TO THE COUNCIL. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – Mayor
2. PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
3. ROLL CALL – City Clerk: Mayor Hindley; Councilman Mierzwa; Councilman Brower;

Councilman Brown; and Councilman Sweeney.
4. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION
5. CEREMONIAL – None
6. MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA
7. STUDY SESSIONS - REPORT OUT
8. PUBLIC COMMENT. (This time is for persons who wish to address the Council on any

matter not on this agenda and over which the Council has jurisdiction. Items requiring
Council action not listed on this agenda may be placed on the next regular agenda for
consideration, unless a finding is made by at least 2/3rds of the Council that the item
came up after the agenda was posted and is of an urgent nature requiring immediate
action. This portion of the meeting will be approximately 30 minutes total for all
speakers, with each speaker given no more than five minutes.)

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

1
________________________________________________



9. CONSENT CALENDAR. (All matters listed under this category are considered to be
routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion. Unless a specific request
is made by a Council Member, staff or the public, the Consent Calendar will not be read.
There will be no separate discussion of these items. However, if discussion is required,
that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered separately under
“Call Items.”)

a. Approval of Minutes of the September 15, 2016 Regular City
Council Meeting  ...................................................................................... Page 5 

b. Acceptance of Checkbook Register for September 1-30, 2016 ...............  Page 7
c. Acceptance of Financial Statements for August 1-31, 2016 .................... Page 10
d. Acceptance of Financial Statements for September 1-30, 2016 ............. Page 33

10. CALL ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR
11. PRESENTATION

a. Salt River Restoration Project
12. PUBLIC HEARING

a. Westfall Tentative Map ........................................................................... Page 57
b. Unmet Transit Needs ............................................................................... Page 60

13. BUSINESS
a. Update on Francis Creek Bridge .............................................................. Page 67
b. Update on Russ Park Trail Bridge ............................................................. Page 68

14. CORRESPONDENCE  ............................................................................................. Page 70
15. COMMENTS FROM THE COUNCIL
16. REPORTS

a. City Manager Report  ............................................................................... Page 83
b. Commissions and Committee Reports

i. Design Review Minutes ................................................................ Page 92
ii. Planning Commission Minutes .................................................... Page 94

c. Minutes from Joint Power Authorities (JPAs) and Reports
i. Humboldt/Del Norte Hazardous Materials Response

Authority Regular Meeting Minutes ............................................ Page 96 
17. ADJOURN

This notice is posted in compliance with Government Code §54954.2.  
The next Regular Meeting of the Ferndale City Council will be held on 

Thursday, November 17, 2016 in the City Hall at 7:00 p.m.  

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

2
________________________________________________



Section 1 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Section 2 
PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE 

Section 3 
ROLL CALL 

Section 4 
CLOSED SESSION REPORT OUT 

Section 5 

CEREMONIAL 

Section 6 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA 

Section 7 
STUDY SESSIONS 

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

3
________________________________________________



Section 8 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

This time is for persons who wish to address the Council on any matter not on this agenda and 
over which the Council has jurisdiction. 

Items requiring Council action not listed on this agenda will be placed on the next regular 
agenda for consideration, unless a finding is made by at least 2/3rd of the Council (three of the 
five members) that the item came up after the agenda was posted and is of an urgent nature 
requiring immediate action. 

This portion of the meeting will be approximately 30 minutes total for all speakers, with each 
speaker given no more than five minutes. Please state your name and address for the record. 
(This is optional.) 

Section 9
CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under this category are considered to be routine by the City Council and will 
be enacted by one motion.  

Is there anyone on the Council, Staff or the public that would like to pull an item off the 
Consent Agenda for scrutiny? Those items will be considered separately under “Call Items.” 

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

4
________________________________________________



  City of Ferndale, Humboldt County, California, U.S.A. 
DRAFT Minutes for City Council Meeting of September 15, 2016 

Mayor Don Hindley called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 7:01 pm. Those present 
did the flag salute. Present were Mayor Hindley, Council Members Dan Brown, Michael 
Sweeney and Doug Brower along with staff City Manager Jay Parrish, City Clerk Kristene Hall, 
Police Chief Bret Smith and City Engineer Steven Luu. Councilman Ken Mierzwa was absent 

Report out of Closed Session: None

Ceremonial: None

Modifications to the Agenda: None

Report out of Study Session: None

Public Comment: Member of the public Steve Nunes inquired on the progress and intentions of 
the Craig Street Alley.  Council stated the vegetation and trees had been removed.  Also, bollards 
had been installed to prevent any thru traffic. Member of the public John Maxwell thanked the 
council for their service.  Council responded by thanking Mr. Maxwell for his previous service 
as well.  Community member Patrick O’Rourke commented on the citizen turn out at the 
meeting.  Mr. O’Rourke thanked the citizens for attending and hoped for future attendance from 
the community as well.  

Consent Calendar: There were two items on the Consent Calendar for approval.  A member of 
the public asked why August financials were not provided in the packet. Mayor Hindley 
answered that due to employee constraints, the Labor Day holiday, as well as the meeting falling 
early this month, there was not enough time. Mayor Hindley stated they would be available at 
next months meeting. The same member of the public asked if the deposits can be more 
descriptive.  Staff will look into this option. There were no other comments from the public of 
Council.   MOTION: to approve the consent calendar.  (Brower/Sweeney) Unanimous 

Call Items Removed from Consent Calendar: None 

Presentation:  
Salt River Restoration Project Update:  Jill Demers from HCRCD and Mark Wheetly from 
CDFW were in attendance to report on the progress of the Salt River Project.  Demers stated to 
the Council that the project had made progress with landowners to move forward toward the 
implementation of the 2016 footprint.  Demers stated she and her staff was directed by her board 
to have this impasse resolved by their October 13, 2016 meeting date.  Demers stated the board 
is looking to have a signed landowner agreement, a MOU to address landowner concerns, and 
temporary construction easement.  A future agenda item will be an access easement thru the 
wastewater treatment plant to assist with landowner access to the sediment management area.  
Demers stated the project is nearly fully funded at this point and the project is expected to be 
completed in 2018.  Wheetly spoke on the financial summary on the funding for the project.  

Measure S: DHHS Director Connie Beck and Undersheriff Billy Honsal were present to update 
the council on Measure S.  Undersheriff Honsal explained that Measure S was unanimously 
placed on the ballot by the Humboldt County Board of Supervisors.  Measure S is a local 
commercial marijuana cultivation that if enacted, will tax commercial marijuana growers at a 
rate of $1-$3 per square foot based on the type of grow.  Honsal stated these tax funds would go 
towards local, essential services that cannot be taken by the state.  Honsal stated that the County 
has around 200 permitted grows and around 2000 registered and waiting for permits.  

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

5 
________________________________________________



Public Hearing: None 

Business: 
Consider Appointment of Member to Serve on the Planning Commission:  Sole applicant Gerald 
Rocha was in attendance.   Staff informed Council that Mr. Rocha had been unanimously 
recommended by the Planning Commission at their September 7, 2016 meeting.  Councilman 
Sweeney thanked Rocha for steeping forward to fill the vacancy.  MOTION to appoint Gerald 
Rocha to serve on the Planning Commission.  (Sweeney/Brown) Unanimous 

Resolution 2016-25 Adopting the Ferndale Emergency Response Handbook:  Council and Public 
had no comments.  MOTION to adopt Resolution 2016-25 adopting the Ferndale Emergency 
Response Handbook. (Brown/Sweeney) Unanimous 

Update on Francis Creek Bridge:  Community Member Martin Tubbs was in attendance.  Mr. 
Tubbs updated the council on the color of the bridge. The color of the bridge was picked by 
numerous individuals.  Tubbs stated they will be ordering the bridge which takes about 8 weeks 
to receive.  In the meantime, the committee will be working on the foundation while waiting for 
the bridges arrival. After the bridge is installed the committee will work on the walkways before 
and after the bridge.  Council requested the memorial garden, close to where the bridge will be 
installed, be protected during construction.    

Update on PG&E Bridge:  City Manager Parrish updated the council on citizen complaints 
received on the bridge’s current location. Ferndale citizen Bill Dexter also sent a letter to Parrish 
supporting the bridge and expressed his interest in participating on any committee that may be 
formed to assist in the placement of the bridge.  Parrish explained the bridge, once installed, will 
be an asset to the city as it will provide an ongoing connection to Fireman’s Park and Russ Park.  
City Engineer Steven Luu explained the process of getting the bridge permitted, as well as the 
timeline, with an estimate of a 6-month approval process.  A citizen asked about the cost of the 
installation and approval process.  Luu stated at this point we did not have that estimate as there 
are many variables at this point. Ferndale residents Bernardo and Byrum McWaters expressed 
their frustration with the bridges current location.  They both spoke on the lack of 
communication and proper public noticing that would have given them more information on the 
placement of the bridge before it was put on the street.  Council apologized for the lack of 
noticing and explained it was a quick process due to time constraints of accepting the bridge 
from PG&E. Other citizens also expressed their concerns over placement and proper noticing.  
Council suggested a bridge committee be formed.  Councilman Brower suggested an action item 
be put on the agenda on the possibility of moving the bridge to another location.    

Correspondence:   There were no comments from the public or Council. 

Comment from the Council:  There were no comments. 

Reports:  There were no comments from the Council or Public. 

Mayor Hindley adjourned the meeting at 8:43pm. 

Respectfully submitted 

Kristene Hall 
City Clerk 

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

6
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

7
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

8 
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

9 
________________________________________________



Assets

Current Assets

Cash 364,529.91$

Restricted Cash 15,152.59

Accounts Receivable 178,064.61

Total Current Assets 557,747.11

Total Assets 557,747.11$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 6,843.20$

Interest Payable 725.44

Accrued Liabilities 13,858.00

Other Current Liabilities 172,390.57

Total Current Liabilities 193,817.21

Total Liabilities 193,817.21

Fund Balance

Other Equity 472,086.96

Retained Earnings (108,157.06)

Total Fund Balance 363,929.90

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 557,747.11$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

Fund 10 - General Fund

As of August 31, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

10
________________________________________________



Assets

Current Assets

Cash 58,019.49$

Total Current Assets 58,019.49

Total Assets 58,019.49$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

Other Equity 59,210.40

Retained Earnings (1,190.91)

Total Fund Balance 58,019.49

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 58,019.49$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

 Fund 24-Gas Tax

As of August 31, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

11 
________________________________________________



Assets

Current Assets

Cash 60,405.30$

Total Current Assets 60,405.30

Total Assets 60,405.30$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

Other Equity 62,681.84

Retained Earnings (2,276.54)

Total Fund Balance 60,405.30

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 60,405.30$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

 Fund 23 - RSTP Fund

As of August 31, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

12 
________________________________________________



Assets

Current Assets

Cash 226,082.90$

Total Current Assets 226,082.90

Total Non Current Assets

Total Assets 226,082.90$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

Other Equity 235,919.37

Retained Earnings (9,836.47)

Total Fund Balance 226,082.90

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 226,082.90$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

Fund 24 - Transpotation Development Act

As of August 31, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

13 
________________________________________________



Assets

Current Assets

Cash 76,924.97$

Total Current Assets 76,924.97

Total Assets 76,924.97$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Interest Payable 300.76

Total Current Liabilities 300.76

Total Liabilities 300.76

Fund Balance

Other Equity 79,551.10

Retained Earnings (2,926.89)

Total Fund Balance 76,624.21

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 76,924.97$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

Fund 26 - Drainage Fund

As of August 31, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

14 
________________________________________________



Assets

Current Assets

Cash 40,950.17$

Total Current Assets 40,950.17

Total Assets 40,950.17$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

Other Equity 47,482.90

Retained Earnings (6,532.73)

Total Fund Balance 40,950.17

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 40,950.17$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

Fund 25 - Integrated Waste Mgt

As of August 31, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

15 
________________________________________________



Assets

Current Assets

Cash 282,429.51$

Total Current Assets 282,429.51

Property and Equipment

Vehicles 48,282.05

Equipment 97,646.87

Sewer system 13,436,274.06

Less Accumulated Depreciation (2,429,012.39)

Net Property and Equipment 11,153,190.59

Total Assets 11,435,620.10$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Interest Payable 47,209.93

Total Current Liabilities 47,209.93

Long-Term Liabilities

Notes Payable USDA 4,599,000.00

Capital leases payable 21,384.35

Total Long-Term Liabilities 4,620,384.35

Total Liabilities 4,667,594.28

Fund Balance

Other Equity 6,649,092.60

Retained Earnings 118,933.22

Total Fund Balance 6,768,025.82

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 11,435,620.10$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

 Fund -30 - Sewer

As of August 31, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

16 
________________________________________________



Assets

Property and Equipment

Buildings and improvements 463,886.10

Vehicles 157,151.57

Equipment 118,580.12

Roadways 10,782,034.50

Sidewalks 163,000.00

Streetlights 25,200.00

Land 131,000.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation (6,410,105.48)

Net Property and Equipment 5,430,746.81

Total Assets 5,430,746.81$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Long-Term Liabilities

Accrued Vacation/Sick pay 39,084.92

Notes payable-current 82,209.36

Capital leases payable 24,384.54

Total Long-Term Liabilities 145,678.82

Fund Balance

Other Equity 5,285,067.99

Total Fund Balance 5,285,067.99

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 5,430,746.81$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

GASB 34 ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

As of August 31, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

17 
________________________________________________



1 MonthEnded 2 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

REVENUES

Revenues - Taxes

10014102 Property tax-secured 0.00$ 0.00$ 139,000.00$ (139,000.00)$

10014104 Property tax-unsecured 10.58 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

10014106 Property tax-prior 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)

10014107 Supplemental role 6,686.06 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)

10014110 Sales and use tax 39,850.40 (6,881.41) 160,000.00 (166,881.41)

10014111 Trash franchise 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)

10014112 PG&E franchise 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 (6,800.00)

10014114 Cable franchise 0.00 0.00 24,500.00 (24,500.00)

10014116 Business license tax 1,820.00 8,628.00 14,500.00 (5,872.00)

10014118 Real Property Transfer tax 540.92 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

10014120 Transient lodging tax 26,485.57 26,485.57 140,000.00 (113,514.43)

10014121 TOT Humboldt Lodging Authority 14,653.54 14,659.34 28,000.00 (13,340.66)

Total Revenue - Taxes 90,047.07$ 42,891.50$ 537,800.00$ (494,908.50)$

Revenues - Licenses and Permits

10024132 Construction permits 5,359.01$ 10,422.08$ 20,000.00$ (9,577.92)$

10024164 Health protection 1,035.00 1,035.00 4,250.00 (3,215.00)

10024166 Encroachment permits 35.00 35.00 400.00 (365.00)

10024278 Animal license fees 462.50 1,107.50 3,000.00 (1,892.50)

Total Revenue - Licenses and Permits 6,891.51$ 12,599.58$ 27,650.00$ (15,050.42)$

Revenues - Use of Money and Property

10044182 Interest 313.10$ (829.24)$ 500.00$ (1,329.24)$

10044297 Town Hall Rent 250.00 370.00 5,000.00 (4,630.00)

10044297.1 Community Center rents 100.00 150.00 1,200.00 (1,050.00)

Total Revenue -Use of Money and Property 663.10$ (309.24)$ 6,700.00$ (7,009.24)$

Revenues - Fines

10034283 Court fines 471.80$ 0.00$ 2,000.00$ (2,000.00)$

Total Revenue - Fines 471.80$ 0.00$ 2,000.00$ (2,000.00)$

Revenues - Intergovernmental 

10054204 Motor vehicle in-lieu tax 0.00$ 0.00$ 126,000.00$ (126,000.00)$

10054222 Home owners prop. tax relief 285.45 0.00 1,350.00 (1,350.00)

10054286 Street sweeping 5,520.00 5,520.00 11,090.00 (5,570.00)

10054290 Peace off. stds. & trng. 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)

10054300 Public safety 1/2 cent 973.51 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)

10054310 COPs Program 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 (100,000.00)

10054320 Void Grant 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)

Total Revenue - Intergovernmental 6,778.96$ 5,520.00$ 245,940.00$ (240,420.00)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

18 
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 2 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Revenues - Fees for Service

10084270 Plan check fees 0.00$ 0.00$ 1,000.00$ (1,000.00)$

10084271 Parking fees 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)

10084279 Copy machine fees - Library 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)

10084280 Copy machine fees - City 0.00 0.00 10.00 (10.00)

10084287.2 Developer reimbursed fees 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)

10084287.3 Reimbursed Fees Planning 710.00 710.00 1,000.00 (290.00)

10084291 Special police services 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)

10084298 Fair racing revenue 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 (2,200.00)

Total Revenue - Fees for Service 710.00$ 710.00$ 12,560.00$ (11,850.00)$

Revenues - Other Revenue

10094284 Donations - Library 0.00$ 0.00$ 300.00$ (300.00)$

10094284.1 Donations - City 0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.00)

10094307 Miscellaneous 300.00 600.00 4,000.00 (3,400.00)

10094311 Utilities - Little League park 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00

10094314 PARSAC Grants 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)

Total Revenue - Other Revenue 300.00$ 800.00$ 20,100.00$ (19,300.00)$

TOTAL REVENUES 105,862.44$ 62,211.84$ 852,750.00$ (790,538.16)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 2

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

19 
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 2 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

EXPENDITURES

Expenditures - City Council

10115012 Office expense 78.43$ 110.41$ 75.00$ 35.41$

10115013 Advertising 281.50 281.50 400.00 (118.50)

10115044 Meetings and dues 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)

10115045 LAFCO fees 0.00 0.00 825.00 (825.00)

Total Expenditures - City Council 359.93$ 391.91$ 1,800.00$ (1,408.09)$

Expenditures City Manager

10105002 Salary - permanent 2,189.72$ 4,379.44$ 28,895.30$ (24,515.86)$

10105006 SSI tax 175.93 351.85 2,420.27 (2,068.42)

10105007 Medical insurance 638.77 1,252.92 9,625.60 (8,372.68)

10105009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 1,872.98 1,765.42 107.56

10105010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 2,381.67 (2,381.67)

10105061 Liability Insurance 0.00 3,949.15 3,960.41 (11.26)

Total expenditures -City Manager 3,004.42$ 11,806.34$ 49,048.67$ (37,242.33)$

Expenditures - City Clerk

10125002 Salary - permanent 8,582.10$ 15,785.00$ $61,401.66 (45,616.66)$

10125006 SSI tax 677.83 1,281.64 5,903.03 (4,621.39)

10125007 Medical insurance 1,470.04 1,320.56 8,381.50 (7,060.94)

10125009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 3,961.36 3,936.36 25.00

10125010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 5,310.42 (5,310.42)

10125012 Office expense 985.23 1,142.61 6,000.00 (4,857.39)

10125044 Meetings and dues 0.00 (40.00) 1,000.00 (1,040.00)

10125050 IT Support 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

10125061 Liability Insurance 0.00 3,752.96 3,752.98 (0.02)

Total Expenditures -City Clerk 11,715.20$ 27,204.13$ 100,685.95$ (73,481.82)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 3

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

20 
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 2 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Expenditures - City Attorney

10145052 Professional services $335.00 $335.00 0.00$ 335.00$

Total Expenditures - City Attorney 335.00$ 335.00$ 0.00$ 335.00$

Expenditures - Government Buildings

10155002 Salary - permanent 0.00$ 239.32$ 3,000.00$ (2,760.68)$

10155006 SSI tax 82.76 192.69 409.50 (216.81)

10155009 Workers comp. insurance 734.00 209.68 209.68 0.00

10155014 Vehicle expense 0.00 0.00 3,219.00 (3,219.00)

10155020 Building and ground maint. 362.36 550.14 2,000.00 (1,449.86)

10155030 Trash service 31.15 62.30 550.00 (487.70)

10155031 Gas 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00)

10155032 Utilities 331.79 331.79 1,800.00 (1,468.21)

10155033 Water 38.53 70.29 3,000.00 (2,929.71)

10155034 Telephone/internet 405.07 405.07 3,701.28 (3,296.21)

10155061 Liability Insurance 342.00 295.95 295.62 0.33

Total Expenditures - Government Buildings 2,327.66$ 2,357.23$ 19,385.08$ (17,027.85)$

Expenditures - Non departmental

10165015 Property tax admin. fees 0.00$ 0.00$ 3,500.00$ (3,500.00)$

10165054 Audit and accounting 853.50 1,403.50 11,500.00 (10,096.50)

10165054.1 Accounting services 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 (14,000.00)

10165055 Contractual services 0.00 0.00 720.00 (720.00)

10165064 Election expenses 0.00 0.00 300.00 (300.00)

10165078 Copy machine expense 362.97 728.40 3,500.00 (2,771.60)

10165096 Animal control 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 (4,800.00)

10165099 Miscellaneous 20.00 20.00 2,000.00 (1,980.00)

10165200 Car  allowance 400.00 800.00 0.00 800.00

Total Expenditures - Nondepartmental 1,636.47$ 2,951.90$ 40,320.00$ (37,368.10)$

Expenditures - Community Promotion

10175020 Building and ground maint. 24.80$ 24.80$ 0.00$ 24.80$

10175024 Special department supply 302.69 521.86 2,200.00 (1,678.14)

10175031 Gas 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 (1,100.00)

10175032 Utilities 68.18 68.18 250.00 (181.82)

10175033 Water 195.27 329.56 0.00 329.56

10175072 Chamber of commerce 0.00 0.00 29,985.28 (29,985.28)

10175072.1 Donation - Visitors & Conv. 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)

10175072.2 Employee appreciation 0.00 0.00 150.00 (150.00)

10175072.3 TOT 2% HLA QTRLY 9,356.80 9,356.80 28,000.00 (18,643.20)

Total Expenditures - Community Promotion 9,947.74$ 10,301.20$ 63,185.28$ (52,884.08)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 4

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

21 
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 2 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Expenditures - Police

10215002 Salary - permanent 20,082.67$ 35,456.69$ 215,394.46$ (179,937.77)$

10215005 Salary - overtime 849.36 849.36 7,000.00 (6,150.64)

10215006 SSI tax 1,107.53 2,038.16 19,511.36 (17,473.20)

10215007 Medical insurance (776.22) 3,795.41 48,587.75 (44,792.34)

10215009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 13,188.78 13,138.78 50.00

10215010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 10,913.91 (10,913.91)

10215012 Office expense 18.46 324.89 1,800.00 (1,475.11)

10215014 Vehicle expense 1,227.25 2,104.82 7,500.00 (5,395.18)

10215016 Fuel 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

10215020 Building and ground maint. 49.00 98.00 1,500.00 (1,402.00)

10215021 Street maintenance 43.97 43.97 0.00 43.97

10215022 IT support 0.00 347.96 3,800.00 (3,452.04)

10215024 Special department supply 1,277.16 1,277.16 10,300.00 (9,022.84)

10215026 Uniform expense 0.00 2,186.94 500.00 1,686.94

10215026.1 Uniform allowance 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)

10215029 Water/sewer 35.90 70.67 1,200.00 (1,129.33)

10215032 Utilities 242.97 242.96 1,600.00 (1,357.04)

10215034 Telephone/internet 407.05 407.05 3,403.68 (2,996.63)

10215035 Dispatch service 1,683.33 3,366.66 20,200.00 (16,833.34)

10215044 Meetings and dues 0.00 0.00 2,450.00 (2,450.00)

10215048 Training 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

10215051 Physical exams 239.00 745.00 900.00 (155.00)

10215052 Professional services 0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.00)

10215061 Liability Insurance 0.00 9,815.40 10,532.58 (717.18)

10215078 Copy machine expense 173.55 173.55 1,600.00 (1,426.45)

10215086 Booking fees 35.00 35.00 0.00 35.00

10215088 Equipment repair other 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)

10215090 Vehicle insurance 0.00 2,304.00 2,754.00 (450.00)

10215091 Building and prop insurance 0.00 0.00 937.00 (937.00)

10215092 Sewer plant permit 0.00 0.00 9,825.40 (9,825.40)

10215098 Background expense 762.28 137.28 1,000.00 (862.72)

10215201 Lexipol services 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 (2,200.00)

Total Expenditures - Police 27,458.26$ 79,009.71$ 417,148.92$ (338,139.21)$

Expenditures - Animal Control

10225096 Animal control 450.00$ 900.00$ 5,400.00$ (4,500.00)$

Total Expenditures - Animal Control 450.00$ 900.00$ 5,400.00$ (4,500.00)$

Expenditures - Health

10245048 Training 0.00$ 0.00$ 1,000.00$ (1,000.00)$

10245052 Professional services 400.00 400.00 2,400.00 (2,000.00)

Total Expenditures - Health 400.00$ 400.00$ 3,400.00$ (3,000.00)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 5

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

22 
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 2 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Expenditures - Streets and Roads

10315002 Salary - permanent 1,545.91$ 2,622.58$ 16,536.00$ (13,913.42)$

10315006 SSI tax 61.45 134.77 1,433.00 (1,298.23)

10315007 Medical insurance 335.83 660.43 5,662.12 (5,001.69)

10315009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 982.58 982.58 0.00

10315010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 1,115.51 (1,115.51)

10315011 Bldg/property insurance 0.00 0.00 1,171.00 (1,171.00)

10315012 Office expense 0.00 620.00 0.00 620.00

10315014 Vehicle expense 0.00 3.00 10,000.00 (9,997.00)

10315021 Street maintenance 2,007.95 2,189.01 2,995.00 (805.99)

10315024 Special department supply 0.00 171.20 600.00 (428.80)

10315034 Telephone/internet 61.40 119.40 1,070.00 (950.60)

10315044 Meetings and dues 0.00 0.00 60.00 (60.00)

10315061 Liability Insurance 0.00 3,739.61 3,739.61 0.00

10315095 Capital outlay 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)

Total Expenditures - Streets and Roads 4,012.54$ 11,242.58$ 60,364.82$ (49,122.24)$

Expenditures - Planning

10415013 Advertising (242.50)$ (117.00)$ 0.00$ (117.00)$

10415052 Professional services 903.00 1,197.00 10,000.00 (8,803.00)

10415053 Reimbursable Fees 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

10415059 Special Planning Projects 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 (4,500.00)

Total Expenditures - Planning 660.50$ 1,080.00$ 15,500.00$ (14,420.00)$

Expenditures - City engineer

10425052 Professional services 1,572.50$ 4,240.00$ 8,000.00$ (3,760.00)$

10425053 Reimbursable Fees 0.00 350.00 1,000.00 (650.00)

10425059 Special Planning Projects 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)

Total Expenditures - City engineer 0.00$ 4,590.00$ 9,500.00$ (4,910.00)$

Expenditures - Building Regulation

10435052 Professional services 4,131.87$ 7,277.87$ 12,800.00$ (5,522.13)$

Total Expenditures - Building Regulation 4,131.87$ 7,277.87$ 12,800.00$ (5,522.13)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 6

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

23
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 2 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Expenditures - Library

10615002 Salary - permanent 373.12$ 1,393.53$ 5,000.00$ (3,606.47)$

10615006 SSI tax 81.26 155.78 682.50 (526.72)

10615009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 330.00 330.00 0.00

10615012 Office expense 0.00 102.21 440.00 (337.79)

10615015 Property tax admin. fees 0.00 260.72 1,236.00 (975.28)

10615016 Fuel 0.00 0.00 260.72 (260.72)

10615020 Building and ground maint. 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)

10615024 Special department supply 610.69 610.69 5,000.00 (4,389.31)

10615031 Gas 0.00 124.22 1,450.00 (1,325.78)

10615032 Utilities 339.19 339.19 1,450.00 (1,110.81)

10615033 Water 23.68 47.21 550.00 (502.79)

10615034 Telephone/internet 217.36 217.36 1,350.00 (1,132.64)

10615078 Copy machine expense 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)

Total Expenditures - Library 1,645.30$ 3,580.91$ 19,349.22$ (15,768.31)$

Expenditures - Parks

10625002 Salary - permanent 306.00$ 612.00$ 3,536.00$ (2,924.00)$

10625006 SSI tax 42.38 84.77 482.66 (397.89)

10625009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 177.90 177.90 0.00

10625020 Building and ground maint. 992.45 4,116.45 4,500.00 (383.55)

10625024 Special department supply 0.00 0.00 150.00 (150.00)

10625032 Utilities 182.05 182.05 950.00 (767.95)

10625033 Water 147.26 331.32 1,500.00 (1,168.68)

10625060 Bocce ball expenses 440.85 440.85 250.00 190.85

10625065 Russ Park expenditures 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

Total Expenditures - Parks 2,110.99$ 5,945.34$ 12,546.56$ (6,601.22)$

Expenditures -Community Center

10635002 Salary - permanent 127.20$ 253.87$ 2,529.22$ (2,275.35)$

10635006 SSI tax 8.68 17.00 143.30 (126.30)

10635007 Medical insurance 226.02 442.42 566.21 (123.79)

10635009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 98.06 98.06 0.00

10635010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 111.25 (111.25)

10635020 Building and ground maint. 118.43 183.43 780.00 (596.57)

10635025 Donations 0.00 0.00 2,796.00 (2,796.00)

Total Expenditures  -Community center 480.33$ 994.78$ 7,024.04$ (6,029.26)$

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 70,676.21$ 170,368.90$ 837,458.54$ (667,089.64)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 7

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

24 
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 2 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 35,186.23$ (108,157.06)$ 15,291.46$ (123,448.52)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 8

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

25
________________________________________________



1 MonthEnded 2 Months Ended FY2015/2016

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Revenues

22314182 Interest 0.00$ 0.00$ 50.00$ (50.00)$

22314210.1 Gas tax (2105) 1,405.34 1,405.34 8,563.00 (7,157.66)

22314210.2 Gas tax (2106) 1,887.03 1,887.03 8,980.00 (7,092.97)

22314210.3 Gas tax (2107) 1,255.35 1,255.35 11,890.00 (10,634.65)

22314210.4 Gas tax (2107.5) 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00

22314210.5 Gas Tax (2103) 1,510.87 1,510.87 3,234.00 (1,723.13)

Total Revenue 7,058.59 7,058.59 33,717.00 (26,658.41)

EXPENDITURES

22315002 Salary - permanent 2,089.86 4,356.03 18,527.11 (14,171.08)

22315006 SSI tax 127.21 239.70 1,932.22 (1,692.52)

22315007 Medical insurance 474.97 916.96 7,643.86 (6,726.90)

22315009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 1,338.26 1,338.26 0.00

22315010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 1,574.02 (1,574.02)

22315058 Street lighting 1,398.55 1,398.55 15,600.00 (14,201.45)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,090.59 8,249.50 46,615.47 (38,365.97)

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES

2,968.00$ (1,190.91)$ (12,898.47)$ 11,707.56$

City of Ferndale

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FUND 22 - GAS TAX

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

26 
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 2 Months
Ended

FY2015/2016

August 31, 2016 August 31,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Revenues

23314182 Interest 0.00$ 0.00$ 45.00$ (45.00)$

23314211 RSTP Revenue 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 (9,000.00)

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 9,045.00 (9,045.00)

EXPENDITURES

23315002 Salary - permanent 822.11 1,683.51 4,185.75 (2,502.24)

23315006 SSI tax 0.00 0.00 1,152.34 (1,152.34)

23315007 Medical insurance 243.51 243.51 4,277.79 (4,034.28)

23315009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 349.52 349.52 0.00

23315010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 540.23 (540.23)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,065.62 2,276.54 10,505.63 (8,229.09)

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (1,065.62)$ (2,276.54)$ (1,460.63)$ (815.91)$

City of Ferndale

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FUND 23 - RSTP

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

27 
________________________________________________



1 MonthEnded 2 Months Ended FY2015/2016

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Revenues

24314182 Interest 0.00$ 0.00$ 135.00$ (135.00)$

24314231 Transportation devel. act 0.00 0.00 44,170.00 (44,170.00)

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 44,305.00 (44,305.00)

EXPENDITURES

24315002 Salary - permanent 1,422.35 3,086.03 18,205.61 (15,119.58)

24315005 Salary - overtime 0.00 0.00 1,649.16 (1,649.16)

24315006 SSI tax 71.81 153.15 6,333.10 (6,179.95)

24315007 Medical insurance 384.98 736.71 153.05 583.66

24315009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 1,133.64 1,319.00 (185.36)

24315010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

24315014 Vehicle expense 0.00 0.00 5,300.00 (5,300.00)

24315016 Fuel 392.64 634.22 1,000.00 (365.78)

24315020 Building and ground maint. 195.25 195.25 4,000.00 (3,804.75)

24315021 Street maintenance 926.53 926.53 500.00 426.53

24315024 Special department supply 1,704.59 2,080.19 2,400.00 (319.81)

24315032 Utilities 342.76 342.76 425.00 (82.24)

24315033 Water 35.36 76.17 705.00 (628.83)

24315034 Telephone/internet 61.40 61.40 350.00 (288.60)

24315063 Insurance (Fire Bldg.) 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)

24315088 Equipment repair other 10.35 410.42 0.00 410.42

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,548.02 9,836.47 43,839.92 (34,003.45)

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES

(5,548.02)$ (9,836.47)$ 465.08$ (10,301.55)$

City of Ferndale

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FUND 24 - TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

28 
________________________________________________



1 MonthEnded 2 Months Ended FY2015/2016

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Revenues

26314182 Interest 0.00$ 0.00$ 50.00$ (50.00)$

26314230 Drainage fund 1,500.00 1,500.00 5,000.00 (3,500.00)

26314240 Drainage district fees 0.00 0.00 21,010.00 (21,010.00)

Total Revenue 1,500.00 1,500.00 26,060.00 (24,560.00)

EXPENDITURES

26315002 Salary - permanent 375.55 375.55 15,760.97 (15,385.42)

26315006 SSI tax 122.61 122.61 71.78 50.83

26315007 Medical insurance 253.09 253.09 0.00 253.09

26315009 Workers comp. insurance 1,228.62 1,228.62 1,228.62 0.00

26315010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 466.51 (466.51)

26315022 IT support 187.86 187.86 0.00 187.86

26315194 Interest expense 2,259.16 2,259.16 13,162.00 (10,902.84)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,426.89 4,426.89 30,689.88 (26,262.99)

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES

(2,926.89)$ (2,926.89)$ (4,629.88)$ 1,702.99$

City of Ferndale

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FUND 26 - DRAINAGE FUND

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

29
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 2 Months Ended FY2015/2016

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Revenues

25314182 Interest 0.00$ 0.00$ 30.00$ (30.00)$

25314288 Tipping fee (int. waste mgt.) 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)

25314600 Recycling grant 436.20 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Total Revenue 436.20 0.00 12,030.00 (12,030.00)

EXPENDITURES

25315002 Salary - permanent 464.48 928.96 5,253.69 (4,324.73)

25315006 SSI tax 35.54 71.08 427.11 (356.03)

25315007 Medical insurance 112.73 221.15 1,698.64 (1,477.49)

25315009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 311.54 311.54 0.00

25315010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 420.30 (420.30)

25315024 Special department supply 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00)

25315055 Contractual services 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

25315600 Recycling grant expenditures 0.00 0.00 350.00 (350.00)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,612.75 6,532.73 8,661.28 (2,128.55)

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (5,176.55)$ (6,532.73)$ 3,368.72$ (9,901.45)$

City of Ferndale

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FUND 25 - INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

30 
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 2 Months Ended FY2015/2016

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Revenues

30514274 Sewer service charge 39,670.15$ 0.00$ 446,000.00$ (446,000.00)$

30514275 Sewer connection fees 0.00 5,180.16 15,000.00 (9,819.84)

30514307 Miscellaneous 2,314.50 6,661.50 71,200.00 (64,538.50)

30514308 PARSAC Grants 17,001.49 0.00 194,000.00 (194,000.00)

Total Revenue 58,986.14 11,841.66 726,200.00 (714,358.34)

EXPENSES

30515002 Salary - permanent 15,594.01 31,149.91 195,069.65 (163,919.74)

30515005 Salary - overtime 595.52 595.52 8,932.00 (8,336.48)

30515006 SSI tax 2,103.03 3,853.02 16,482.84 (12,629.82)

30515007 Medical insurance 3,316.13 6,230.00 49,982.64 (43,752.64)

30515009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 10,872.08 10,822.08 50.00

30515010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 14,596.03 (14,596.03)

30515012 Office expense 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

30515014 Vehicle expense 66.46 211.80 9,500.00 (9,288.20)

30515016 Fuel 134.62 217.45 3,000.00 (2,782.55)

30515022 IT support 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

30515024 Special department supply 0.00 339.77 1,000.00 (660.23)

30515030 Trash service 240.75 481.50 8,500.00 (8,018.50)

30515032 Utilities 11,291.86 11,294.87 52,000.00 (40,705.13)

30515033 Water 58.99 117.74 1,350.00 (1,232.26)

30515034 Telephone/internet 366.02 366.02 3,400.00 (3,033.98)

30515044 Meetings and dues 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

30515048 Training 230.00 230.00 800.00 (570.00)

30515050 IT Support 0.00 116.00 1,000.00 (884.00)

30515055 Contractual services 650.00 1,255.00 6,000.00 (4,745.00)

30515063 Insurance (Fire Bldg.) 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 (2,800.00)

30515092 Sewer plant permit 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00)

30515094 Safety equipment 0.00 0.00 400.00 (400.00)

30515095 Capital outlay 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 (27,500.00)

30515099 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)

30515121 Sewer plant maintenance 792.80 1,084.25 25,000.00 (23,915.75)

30515122 Sewer line maintenance 0.00 17,132.58 15,000.00 2,132.58

30515125 Chemicals 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)

30515130 Ultra Violet Lights 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 (12,500.00)

30515157 Testing and monitoring 148.00 308.00 25,000.00 (24,692.00)

30515160 Postage & Shipping 0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.00)

30515161 Liability Insurance 0.00 5,745.21 5,755.21 (10.00)

30515165 Vehicle Insurance 0.00 640.00 3,389.00 (2,749.00)

30515190 USDA loan 140,660.62 140,660.62 194,000.00 (53,339.38)

TOTAL EXPENSES 176,248.81 232,901.34 707,129.45 (474,228.11)

NET INCOME (LOSS) (117,262.67)$ (221,059.68)$ 19,070.55$ (240,130.23)$

City of Ferndale

INCOME STATEMENT

FUND 30 - SEWER FUND

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

31
________________________________________________



Cash Balances

Current Assets

 General Fund 364,529.91$

Restricted Cash 15,152.59$

 Gas Tax 58,019.49$

 RSTF 60,405.30$

 TDA 226,082.90$

 IWM 40,950.17$

 Drainage 76,924.97$

 Sewer 282,429.51$

Total 1,124,494.84$

Checking 514,871.81$

LAIF 609,520.44$

Petty cash 152.59$

Total 1,124,544.84$

City of Ferndale

Cash Balances

As of August 31, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

32 
________________________________________________



Assets

Current Assets

Cash 377,335.77$

Restricted Cash 15,152.59

Accounts Receivable 72,195.58

Total Current Assets 464,683.94

Total Assets 464,683.94$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 17,298.25$

Interest Payable 725.44

Accrued Liabilities 14,489.24

Other Current Liabilities 75,030.42

Total Current Liabilities 107,543.35

Total Liabilities 107,543.35

Fund Balance

Other Equity 472,086.96

Retained Earnings (114,946.37)

Total Fund Balance 357,140.59

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 464,683.94$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

Fund 10 - General Fund

As of September 30, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

33
________________________________________________



Assets

Current Assets

Cash 56,500.15$

Total Current Assets 56,500.15

Total Assets 56,500.15$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

Other Equity 59,210.40

Retained Earnings (2,710.25)

Total Fund Balance 56,500.15

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 56,500.15$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

 Fund 24-Gas Tax
As of September 30, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

34 
________________________________________________



Assets

Current Assets

Cash 59,715.52$

Total Current Assets 59,715.52

Total Assets 59,715.52$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

Other Equity 62,681.84

Retained Earnings (2,966.32)

Total Fund Balance 59,715.52

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 59,715.52$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

 Fund 23 - RSTP Fund

As of September 30, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

35
________________________________________________



Assets

Current Assets

Cash 222,406.02$

Total Current Assets 222,406.02

Total Non Current Assets

Total Assets 222,406.02$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

Other Equity 235,919.37

Retained Earnings (13,513.35)

Total Fund Balance 222,406.02

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 222,406.02$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

Fund 24 - Transpotation Development Act

As of September 30, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

36 
________________________________________________



Assets

Current Assets

Cash 73,905.73$

Total Current Assets 73,905.73

Total Assets 73,905.73$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Interest Payable 300.76

Total Current Liabilities 300.76

Total Liabilities 300.76

Fund Balance

Other Equity 79,551.10

Retained Earnings (5,946.13)

Total Fund Balance 73,604.97

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 73,905.73$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

Fund 26 - Drainage Fund
As of September 30, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

37 
________________________________________________



Assets

Current Assets

Cash 40,087.41$

Total Current Assets 40,087.41

Total Assets 40,087.41$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00

Fund Balance

Other Equity 47,482.90

Retained Earnings (7,395.49)

Total Fund Balance 40,087.41

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 40,087.41$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

Fund 25 - Integrated Waste Mgt

As of September 30, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

38
________________________________________________



Assets

Current Assets

Cash 246,125.23$

Total Current Assets 246,125.23

Property and Equipment

Vehicles 48,282.05

Equipment 97,646.87

Sewer system 13,436,274.06

Less Accumulated Depreciation (2,429,012.39)

Net Property and Equipment 11,153,190.59

Total Assets 11,399,315.82$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Interest Payable 47,209.93

Total Current Liabilities 47,209.93

Long-Term Liabilities

Notes Payable USDA 4,599,000.00

Capital leases payable 21,384.35

Total Long-Term Liabilities 4,620,384.35

Total Liabilities 4,667,594.28

Fund Balance

Other Equity 6,649,092.60

Retained Earnings 82,628.94

Total Fund Balance 6,731,721.54

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 11,399,315.82$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

 Fund -30 - Sewer
As of September 30, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

39 
________________________________________________



Assets

Property and Equipment

Buildings and improvements 463,886.10

Vehicles 157,151.57

Equipment 118,580.12

Roadways 10,782,034.50

Sidewalks 163,000.00

Streetlights 25,200.00

Land 131,000.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation (6,410,105.48)

Net Property and Equipment 5,430,746.81

Total Assets 5,430,746.81$

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Long-Term Liabilities

Accrued Vacation/Sick pay 39,084.92

Notes payable-current 82,209.36

Capital leases payable 24,384.54

Total Long-Term Liabilities 145,678.82

Fund Balance

Other Equity 5,285,067.99

Total Fund Balance 5,285,067.99

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 5,430,746.81$

City of Ferndale

Balance Sheet

GASB 34 ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
As of September 30, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

40 
________________________________________________



1 MonthEnded 3 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

September 30,
2016

September 30,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

REVENUES

Revenues - Taxes

10014102 Property tax-secured 0.00$ 0.00$ 139,000.00$ (139,000.00)$

10014104 Property tax-unsecured 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

10014106 Property tax-prior 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)

10014107 Supplemental role 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)

10014110 Sales and use tax 21,781.41 14,900.00 160,000.00 (145,100.00)

10014111 Trash franchise 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)

10014112 PG&E franchise 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 (6,800.00)

10014114 Cable franchise 0.00 0.00 24,500.00 (24,500.00)

10014116 Business license tax 565.00 9,193.00 14,500.00 (5,307.00)

10014118 Real Property Transfer tax 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

10014120 Transient lodging tax 25,126.56 51,612.13 140,000.00 (88,387.87)

10014121 TOT Humboldt Lodging Authority 5,025.72 19,685.06 28,000.00 (8,314.94)

Total Revenue - Taxes 52,498.69$ 95,390.19$ 537,800.00$ (442,409.81)$

Revenues - Licenses and Permits

10024132 Construction permits 522.85$ 10,944.93$ 20,000.00$ (9,055.07)$

10024164 Health protection 175.00 1,210.00 4,250.00 (3,040.00)

10024166 Encroachment permits 70.00 105.00 400.00 (295.00)

10024278 Animal license fees 120.00 1,227.50 3,000.00 (1,772.50)

Total Revenue - Licenses and Permits 887.85$ 13,487.43$ 27,650.00$ (14,162.57)$

Revenues - Use of Money and Property

10044182 Interest 0.00$ (829.24)$ 500.00$ (1,329.24)$

10044297 Town Hall Rent 525.00 895.00 5,000.00 (4,105.00)

10044297.1 Community Center rents 0.00 150.00 1,200.00 (1,050.00)

Total Revenue -Use of Money and Property 525.00$ 215.76$ 6,700.00$ (6,484.24)$

Revenues - Fines

10034283 Court fines 0.00$ 0.00$ 2,000.00$ (2,000.00)$

Total Revenue - Fines 0.00$ 0.00$ 2,000.00$ (2,000.00)$

Revenues - Intergovernmental 

10054204 Motor vehicle in-lieu tax 0.00$ 0.00$ 126,000.00$ (126,000.00)$

10054222 Home owners prop. tax relief 0.00 0.00 1,350.00 (1,350.00)

10054286 Street sweeping 0.00 5,520.00 11,090.00 (5,570.00)

10054290 Peace off. stds. & trng. 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)

10054300 Public safety 1/2 cent 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)

10054310 COPs Program 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 (100,000.00)

10054320 Void Grant 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)

Total Revenue - Intergovernmental 0.00$ 5,520.00$ 245,940.00$ (240,420.00)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

41 
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 3 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

September 30,
2016

September 30,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Revenues - Fees for Service

10084270 Plan check fees 1,420.00$ 1,420.00$ 1,000.00$ 420.00$

10084271 Parking fees 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)

10084279 Copy machine fees - Library 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)

10084280 Copy machine fees - City 0.00 0.00 10.00 (10.00)

10084287.2 Developer reimbursed fees 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)

10084287.3 Reimbursed Fees Planning 0.00 710.00 1,000.00 (290.00)

10084291 Special police services 10.00 10.00 6,000.00 (5,990.00)

10084298 Fair racing revenue 2.23 2.23 2,200.00 (2,197.77)

Total Revenue - Fees for Service 1,432.23$ 2,142.23$ 12,560.00$ (10,417.77)$

Revenues - Other Revenue

10094284 Donations - Library 0.00$ 0.00$ 300.00$ (300.00)$

10094284.1 Donations - City 0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.00)

10094307 Miscellaneous 703.00 1,303.00 4,000.00 (2,697.00)

10094308 PARSAC Grants 1,880.00 1,880.00 0.00 1,880.00

10094311 Utilities - Little League park 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00

10094314 PARSAC Grants 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)

Total Revenue - Other Revenue 2,583.00$ 3,383.00$ 20,100.00$ (16,717.00)$

TOTAL REVENUES 57,926.77$ 120,138.61$ 852,750.00$ (732,611.39)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 2

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

42
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 3 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

September 30,
2016

September 30,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

EXPENDITURES

Expenditures - City Council

10115012 Office expense 0.00$ 110.41$ 75.00$ 35.41$

10115013 Advertising 0.00 281.50 400.00 (118.50)

10115044 Meetings and dues 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)

10115045 LAFCO fees 0.00 0.00 825.00 (825.00)

Total Expenditures - City Council 0.00$ 391.91$ 1,800.00$ (1,408.09)$

Expenditures City Manager

10105002 Salary - permanent 3,284.58$ 7,664.02$ 28,895.30$ (21,231.28)$

10105006 SSI tax 263.89 615.74 2,420.27 (1,804.53)

10105007 Medical insurance 763.06 2,015.98 9,625.60 (7,609.62)

10105009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 1,872.98 1,765.42 107.56

10105010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 2,381.67 (2,381.67)

10105061 Liability Insurance 0.00 3,949.15 3,960.41 (11.26)

Total expenditures -City Manager 4,311.53$ 16,117.87$ 49,048.67$ (32,930.80)$

Expenditures - City Clerk

10125002 Salary - permanent 8,342.88$ 24,127.88$ $61,401.66 (37,273.78)$

10125006 SSI tax 671.86 1,953.50 5,903.03 (3,949.53)

10125007 Medical insurance 1,647.11 2,967.67 8,381.50 (5,413.83)

10125009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 3,961.36 3,936.36 25.00

10125010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 5,310.42 (5,310.42)

10125012 Office expense 0.00 1,142.61 6,000.00 (4,857.39)

10125044 Meetings and dues 0.00 (40.00) 1,000.00 (1,040.00)

10125050 IT Support 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

10125061 Liability Insurance 0.00 3,752.96 3,752.98 (0.02)

Total Expenditures -City Clerk 10,661.85$ 37,865.98$ 100,685.95$ (62,819.97)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 3

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

43 
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 3 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

September 30,
2016

September 30,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Expenditures - City Attorney

10145052 Professional services $573.00 $908.00 0.00$ 908.00$

Total Expenditures - City Attorney 573.00$ 908.00$ 0.00$ 908.00$

Expenditures - Government Buildings

10155002 Salary - permanent 509.52$ 748.84$ 3,000.00$ (2,251.16)$

10155006 SSI tax 145.32 338.01 409.50 (71.49)

10155009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 209.68 209.68 0.00

10155014 Vehicle expense 0.00 0.00 3,219.00 (3,219.00)

10155020 Building and ground maint. 0.00 550.14 2,000.00 (1,449.86)

10155030 Trash service 31.15 93.45 550.00 (456.55)

10155031 Gas 119.04 119.04 1,200.00 (1,080.96)

10155032 Utilities 151.18 482.97 1,800.00 (1,317.03)

10155033 Water 31.17 101.46 3,000.00 (2,898.54)

10155034 Telephone/internet 397.64 802.71 3,701.28 (2,898.57)

10155061 Liability Insurance 0.00 295.95 295.62 0.33

Total Expenditures - Government Buildings 1,385.02$ 3,742.25$ 19,385.08$ (15,642.83)$

Expenditures - Non departmental

10165015 Property tax admin. fees 0.00$ 0.00$ 3,500.00$ (3,500.00)$

10165054 Audit and accounting 0.00 1,403.50 11,500.00 (10,096.50)

10165054.1 Accounting services 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 (14,000.00)

10165055 Contractual services 180.00 180.00 720.00 (540.00)

10165064 Election expenses 0.00 0.00 300.00 (300.00)

10165078 Copy machine expense 354.88 1,083.28 3,500.00 (2,416.72)

10165096 Animal control 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 (4,800.00)

10165099 Miscellaneous 0.00 20.00 2,000.00 (1,980.00)

10165200 Car  allowance 400.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00

Total Expenditures - Nondepartmental 934.88$ 3,886.78$ 40,320.00$ (36,433.22)$

Expenditures - Community Promotion

10175020 Building and ground maint. 0.00$ 24.80$ 0.00$ 24.80$

10175024 Special department supply 217.61 739.47 2,200.00 (1,460.53)

10175031 Gas 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 (1,100.00)

10175032 Utilities 28.50 96.68 250.00 (153.32)

10175033 Water 99.40 428.96 0.00 428.96

10175072 Chamber of commerce 0.00 0.00 29,985.28 (29,985.28)

10175072.1 Donation - Visitors & Conv. 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)

10175072.2 Employee appreciation 0.00 0.00 150.00 (150.00)

10175072.3 TOT 2% HLA QTRLY 0.00 9,356.80 28,000.00 (18,643.20)

Total Expenditures - Community Promotion 345.51$ 10,646.71$ 63,185.28$ (52,538.57)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 4

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

44 
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 3 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

September 30,
2016

September 30,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Expenditures - Police

10215002 Salary - permanent 26,849.80$ 62,306.49$ 215,394.46$ (153,087.97)$

10215005 Salary - overtime 1,124.36 1,973.72 7,000.00 (5,026.28)

10215006 SSI tax 1,393.57 3,431.73 19,511.36 (16,079.63)

10215007 Medical insurance 2,910.67 6,706.08 48,587.75 (41,881.67)

10215009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 13,188.78 13,138.78 50.00

10215010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 10,913.91 (10,913.91)

10215012 Office expense 292.99 617.88 1,800.00 (1,182.12)

10215014 Vehicle expense 651.08 2,755.90 7,500.00 (4,744.10)

10215016 Fuel 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

10215020 Building and ground maint. 158.50 256.50 1,500.00 (1,243.50)

10215021 Street maintenance 0.00 43.97 0.00 43.97

10215022 IT support 0.00 347.96 3,800.00 (3,452.04)

10215024 Special department supply 1,348.86 2,626.02 10,300.00 (7,673.98)

10215026 Uniform expense 0.00 2,186.94 500.00 1,686.94

10215026.1 Uniform allowance 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)

10215029 Water/sewer 39.15 109.82 1,200.00 (1,090.18)

10215032 Utilities 114.02 356.98 1,600.00 (1,243.02)

10215034 Telephone/internet 279.72 686.77 3,403.68 (2,716.91)

10215035 Dispatch service 1,683.33 5,049.99 20,200.00 (15,150.01)

10215044 Meetings and dues 0.00 0.00 2,450.00 (2,450.00)

10215048 Training 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

10215051 Physical exams 0.00 745.00 900.00 (155.00)

10215052 Professional services 0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.00)

10215061 Liability Insurance 0.00 9,815.40 10,532.58 (717.18)

10215078 Copy machine expense 270.00 443.55 1,600.00 (1,156.45)

10215086 Booking fees 0.00 35.00 0.00 35.00

10215088 Equipment repair other 15.07 15.07 500.00 (484.93)

10215090 Vehicle insurance 0.00 2,304.00 2,754.00 (450.00)

10215091 Building and prop insurance 0.00 0.00 937.00 (937.00)

10215092 Sewer plant permit 0.00 0.00 9,825.40 (9,825.40)

10215098 Background expense 685.00 822.28 1,000.00 (177.72)

10215201 Lexipol services 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 (2,200.00)

Total Expenditures - Police 37,816.12$ 116,825.83$ 417,148.92$ (300,323.09)$

Expenditures - Animal Control

10225096 Animal control 450.00$ 1,350.00$ 5,400.00$ (4,050.00)$

Total Expenditures - Animal Control 450.00$ 1,350.00$ 5,400.00$ (4,050.00)$

Expenditures - Health

10245048 Training 0.00$ 0.00$ 1,000.00$ (1,000.00)$

10245052 Professional services 0.00 400.00 2,400.00 (2,000.00)

10245055 Contractual services 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00

Total Expenditures - Health 200.00$ 600.00$ 3,400.00$ (2,800.00)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 5

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

45 
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 3 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

September 30,
2016

September 30,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Expenditures - Streets and Roads

10315002 Salary - permanent 1,928.04$ 4,550.62$ 16,536.00$ (11,985.38)$

10315006 SSI tax 71.50 206.27 1,433.00 (1,226.73)

10315007 Medical insurance 339.04 999.47 5,662.12 (4,662.65)

10315009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 982.58 982.58 0.00

10315010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 1,115.51 (1,115.51)

10315011 Bldg/property insurance 0.00 0.00 1,171.00 (1,171.00)

10315012 Office expense 0.00 620.00 0.00 620.00

10315014 Vehicle expense 0.00 3.00 10,000.00 (9,997.00)

10315020 Building and ground maint. 54.23 54.23 0.00 54.23

10315021 Street maintenance 0.00 2,189.01 2,995.00 (805.99)

10315024 Special department supply 237.50 408.70 600.00 (191.30)

10315034 Telephone/internet 60.35 179.75 1,070.00 (890.25)

10315044 Meetings and dues 0.00 0.00 60.00 (60.00)

10315055 Contractual services 539.00 539.00 0.00 539.00

10315061 Liability Insurance 0.00 3,739.61 3,739.61 0.00

10315095 Capital outlay 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)

Total Expenditures - Streets and Roads 3,229.66$ 14,472.24$ 60,364.82$ (45,892.58)$

Expenditures - Planning

10415013 Advertising 0.00$ (117.00)$ 0.00$ (117.00)$

10415052 Professional services 0.00 1,197.00 10,000.00 (8,803.00)

10415053 Reimbursable Fees 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

10415059 Special Planning Projects 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 (4,500.00)

Total Expenditures - Planning 0.00$ 1,080.00$ 15,500.00$ (14,420.00)$

Expenditures - City engineer

10425052 Professional services 0.00$ 4,240.00$ 8,000.00$ (3,760.00)$

10425053 Reimbursable Fees 0.00 350.00 1,000.00 (650.00)

10425059 Special Planning Projects 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)

Total Expenditures - City engineer 0.00$ 4,590.00$ 9,500.00$ (4,910.00)$

Expenditures - Building Regulation

10435052 Professional services 1,833.17$ 9,111.04$ 12,800.00$ (3,688.96)$

Total Expenditures - Building Regulation 1,833.17$ 9,111.04$ 12,800.00$ (3,688.96)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 6

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

46
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 3 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

September 30,
2016

September 30,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Expenditures - Library

10615002 Salary - permanent 495.88$ 1,889.41$ 5,000.00$ (3,110.59)$

10615006 SSI tax 107.70 263.48 682.50 (419.02)

10615009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 330.00 330.00 0.00

10615012 Office expense 0.00 102.21 440.00 (337.79)

10615015 Property tax admin. fees 0.00 260.72 1,236.00 (975.28)

10615016 Fuel 0.00 0.00 260.72 (260.72)

10615020 Building and ground maint. 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)

10615024 Special department supply 38.00 648.69 5,000.00 (4,351.31)

10615031 Gas 124.99 249.21 1,450.00 (1,200.79)

10615032 Utilities 160.22 499.41 1,450.00 (950.59)

10615033 Water 23.58 70.79 550.00 (479.21)

10615034 Telephone/internet 100.45 317.81 1,350.00 (1,032.19)

10615078 Copy machine expense 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)

Total Expenditures - Library 1,050.82$ 4,631.73$ 19,349.22$ (14,717.49)$

Expenditures - Parks

10625002 Salary - permanent 442.00$ 1,054.00$ 3,536.00$ (2,482.00)$

10625006 SSI tax 61.21 145.98 482.66 (336.68)

10625009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 177.90 177.90 0.00

10625020 Building and ground maint. 707.60 4,824.05 4,500.00 324.05

10625024 Special department supply 0.00 0.00 150.00 (150.00)

10625032 Utilities 58.06 240.11 950.00 (709.89)

10625033 Water 159.09 490.41 1,500.00 (1,009.59)

10625060 Bocce ball expenses 0.00 440.85 250.00 190.85

10625065 Russ Park expenditures 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

Total Expenditures - Parks 1,427.96$ 7,373.30$ 12,546.56$ (5,173.26)$

Expenditures -Community Center

10635002 Salary - permanent 192.80$ 446.67$ 2,529.22$ (2,082.55)$

10635006 SSI tax 12.74 29.74 143.30 (113.56)

10635007 Medical insurance 226.02 668.44 566.21 102.23

10635009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 98.06 98.06 0.00

10635010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 111.25 (111.25)

10635020 Building and ground maint. 65.00 248.43 780.00 (531.57)

10635025 Donations 0.00 0.00 2,796.00 (2,796.00)

Total Expenditures  -Community center 496.56$ 1,491.34$ 7,024.04$ (5,532.70)$

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 64,716.08$ 235,084.98$ 837,458.54$ (602,373.56)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 7

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

47 
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 3 Months Ended FY 2015/2016

September 30,
2016

September 30,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (6,789.31)$ (114,946.37)$ 15,291.46$ (130,237.83)$

City of Ferndale

Income Statement

Fund 10 - General Fund

No assurance is provided 8

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

48 
________________________________________________



1 MonthEnded 3 Months Ended FY2015/2016

September 30,
2016

September 30,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Revenues

22314182 Interest 0.00$ 0.00$ 50.00$ (50.00)$

22314210.1 Gas tax (2105) 775.44 2,180.78 8,563.00 (6,382.22)

22314210.2 Gas tax (2106) 979.38 2,866.41 8,980.00 (6,113.59)

22314210.3 Gas tax (2107) 1,053.94 2,309.29 11,890.00 (9,580.71)

22314210.4 Gas tax (2107.5) 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00

22314210.5 Gas Tax (2103) 0.00 1,510.87 3,234.00 (1,723.13)

Total Revenue 2,808.76 9,867.35 33,717.00 (23,849.65)

EXPENDITURES

22315002 Salary - permanent 2,313.43 6,669.46 18,527.11 (11,857.65)

22315006 SSI tax 165.32 405.02 1,932.22 (1,527.20)

22315007 Medical insurance 470.65 1,387.61 7,643.86 (6,256.25)

22315009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 1,338.26 1,338.26 0.00

22315010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 1,574.02 (1,574.02)

22315058 Street lighting 1,378.70 2,777.25 15,600.00 (12,822.75)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,328.10 12,577.60 46,615.47 (34,037.87)

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES

(1,519.34)$ (2,710.25)$ (12,898.47)$ 10,188.22$

City of Ferndale

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FUND 22 - GAS TAX

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

49
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 3 Months
Ended

FY2015/2016

September 30,
2016

September 30,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Revenues

23314182 Interest 0.00$ 0.00$ 45.00$ (45.00)$

23314211 RSTP Revenue 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 (9,000.00)

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 9,045.00 (9,045.00)

EXPENDITURES

23315002 Salary - permanent 440.33 2,123.84 4,185.75 (2,061.91)

23315006 SSI tax 0.00 0.00 1,152.34 (1,152.34)

23315007 Medical insurance 249.45 492.96 4,277.79 (3,784.83)

23315009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 349.52 349.52 0.00

23315010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 540.23 (540.23)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 689.78 2,966.32 10,505.63 (7,539.31)

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (689.78)$ (2,966.32)$ (1,460.63)$ (1,505.69)$

City of Ferndale

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FUND 23 - RSTP

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

50 
________________________________________________



1 MonthEnded 3 Months Ended FY2015/2016

September 30,
2016

September 30,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Revenues

24314182 Interest 0.00$ 0.00$ 135.00$ (135.00)$

24314231 Transportation devel. act 0.00 0.00 44,170.00 (44,170.00)

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 44,305.00 (44,305.00)

EXPENDITURES

24315002 Salary - permanent 2,176.23 5,262.26 18,205.61 (12,943.35)

24315005 Salary - overtime 0.00 0.00 1,649.16 (1,649.16)

24315006 SSI tax 106.39 259.54 6,333.10 (6,073.56)

24315007 Medical insurance 386.84 1,123.55 153.05 970.50

24315009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 1,133.64 1,319.00 (185.36)

24315010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

24315014 Vehicle expense 0.00 0.00 5,300.00 (5,300.00)

24315016 Fuel 407.26 1,041.48 1,000.00 41.48

24315020 Building and ground maint. 0.00 195.25 4,000.00 (3,804.75)

24315021 Street maintenance 345.60 1,272.13 500.00 772.13

24315024 Special department supply 0.00 2,080.19 2,400.00 (319.81)

24315032 Utilities 164.25 507.01 425.00 82.01

24315033 Water 29.96 106.13 705.00 (598.87)

24315034 Telephone/internet 60.35 121.75 350.00 (228.25)

24315063 Insurance (Fire Bldg.) 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)

24315088 Equipment repair other 0.00 410.42 0.00 410.42

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,676.88 13,513.35 43,839.92 (30,326.57)

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES

(3,676.88)$ (13,513.35)$ 465.08$ (13,978.43)$

City of Ferndale

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FUND 24 - TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

51 
________________________________________________



1 MonthEnded 3 Months Ended FY2015/2016

September 30, 2016 September 30,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Revenues

26314182 Interest 0.00$ 0.00$ 50.00$ (50.00)$

26314230 Drainage fund 1,500.00 1,500.00 5,000.00 (3,500.00)

26314240 Drainage district fees 0.00 0.00 21,010.00 (21,010.00)

Total Revenue 1,500.00 1,500.00 26,060.00 (24,560.00)

EXPENDITURES

26315002 Salary - permanent 2,127.12 2,127.12 15,760.97 (13,633.85)

26315006 SSI tax 252.38 252.38 71.78 180.60

26315007 Medical insurance 261.41 261.41 0.00 261.41

26315009 Workers comp. insurance 1,228.62 1,228.62 1,228.62 0.00

26315010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 466.51 (466.51)

26315022 IT support 187.86 187.86 0.00 187.86

26315194 Interest expense 3,388.74 3,388.74 13,162.00 (9,773.26)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,446.13 7,446.13 30,689.88 (23,243.75)

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES

(5,946.13)$ (5,946.13)$ (4,629.88)$ (1,316.25)$

City of Ferndale

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FUND 26 - DRAINAGE FUND

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

52
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 3 Months Ended FY2015/2016

September 30,
2016

September 30,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Revenues

25314182 Interest 0.00$ 0.00$ 30.00$ (30.00)$

25314288 Tipping fee (int. waste mgt.) 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)

25314600 Recycling grant 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 12,030.00 (12,030.00)

EXPENDITURES

25315002 Salary - permanent 696.72 1,625.68 5,253.69 (3,628.01)

25315006 SSI tax 53.31 124.39 427.11 (302.72)

25315007 Medical insurance 112.73 333.88 1,698.64 (1,364.76)

25315009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 311.54 311.54 0.00

25315010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 420.30 (420.30)

25315024 Special department supply 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00)

25315055 Contractual services 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

25315600 Recycling grant expenditures 0.00 0.00 350.00 (350.00)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 862.76 7,395.49 8,661.28 (1,265.79)

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (862.76)$ (7,395.49)$ 3,368.72$ (10,764.21)$

City of Ferndale

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

FUND 25 - INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

53 
________________________________________________



1 Month Ended 3 Months Ended FY2015/2016

September 30,
2016

September 30,
2016

Over/(Under)

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Revenues

30514274 Sewer service charge 0.00$ 0.00$ 446,000.00$ (446,000.00)$

30514275 Sewer connection fees 0.00 5,180.16 15,000.00 (9,819.84)

30514307 Miscellaneous 5,168.00 11,829.50 71,200.00 (59,370.50)

30514308 PARSAC Grants 0.00 0.00 194,000.00 (194,000.00)

Total Revenue 5,168.00 17,009.66 726,200.00 (709,190.34)

EXPENSES

30515002 Salary - permanent 22,746.49 53,896.40 195,069.65 (141,173.25)

30515005 Salary - overtime 1,008.64 1,604.16 8,932.00 (7,327.84)

30515006 SSI tax 3,042.39 6,895.41 16,482.84 (9,587.43)

30515007 Medical insurance 3,334.24 9,564.24 49,982.64 (40,418.40)

30515009 Workers comp. insurance 0.00 10,872.08 10,822.08 50.00

30515010 Deferred retirement 0.00 0.00 14,596.03 (14,596.03)

30515012 Office expense 72.33 72.33 1,000.00 (927.67)

30515014 Vehicle expense 0.00 211.80 9,500.00 (9,288.20)

30515016 Fuel 139.63 357.08 3,000.00 (2,642.92)

30515022 IT support 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

30515024 Special department supply 0.00 339.77 1,000.00 (660.23)

30515030 Trash service 240.75 722.25 8,500.00 (7,777.75)

30515032 Utilities 5,318.21 16,613.08 52,000.00 (35,386.92)

30515033 Water 58.85 176.59 1,350.00 (1,173.41)

30515034 Telephone/internet 367.88 733.90 3,400.00 (2,666.10)

30515044 Meetings and dues 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

30515048 Training 0.00 230.00 800.00 (570.00)

30515050 IT Support 0.00 116.00 1,000.00 (884.00)

30515055 Contractual services 865.00 2,120.00 6,000.00 (3,880.00)

30515063 Insurance (Fire Bldg.) 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 (2,800.00)

30515092 Sewer plant permit 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00)

30515094 Safety equipment 0.00 0.00 400.00 (400.00)

30515095 Capital outlay 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 (27,500.00)

30515099 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)

30515121 Sewer plant maintenance 3,337.87 4,422.12 25,000.00 (20,577.88)

30515122 Sewer line maintenance 0.00 17,132.58 15,000.00 2,132.58

30515125 Chemicals 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)

30515130 Ultra Violet Lights 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 (12,500.00)

30515157 Testing and monitoring 940.00 1,248.00 25,000.00 (23,752.00)

30515160 Postage & Shipping 0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.00)

30515161 Liability Insurance 0.00 5,745.21 5,755.21 (10.00)

30515165 Vehicle Insurance 0.00 640.00 3,389.00 (2,749.00)

30515190 USDA loan 0.00 140,660.62 194,000.00 (53,339.38)

TOTAL EXPENSES 41,472.28 274,373.62 707,129.45 (432,755.83)

NET INCOME (LOSS) (36,304.28)$ (257,363.96)$ 19,070.55$ (276,434.51)$

City of Ferndale

INCOME STATEMENT

FUND 30 - SEWER FUND

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

54 
________________________________________________



Cash Balances

Current Assets

 General Fund 377,335.77$

Restricted Cash 15,152.59$

 Gas Tax 56,500.15$

 RSTF 59,715.52$

 TDA 222,406.02$

 IWM 40,087.41$

 Drainage 73,905.73$

 Sewer 246,125.23$

Total 1,091,228.42$

Checking 481,555.39$

LAIF 609,520.44$

Petty cash 152.59$

Total 1,091,228.42$

City of Ferndale

Cash Balances

As of September 30, 2016

No assurance is provided 1

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

55 
________________________________________________



Section 10

CALL ITEMS 

These are items pulled from the consent agenda 
for discussion and a separate motion. 

Section 11 

  PRESENTATION 
a. Salt River Restoration

Project Update 

Section 12 
PUBLIC HEARING 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

56 
________________________________________________



1 

Meeting Date: October 20, 2016 Agenda Item Number 12.a 

Agenda Item Title Westfall Subdivision Final Map (Resolution 2016-29) 

Presented By: City Manager 

Type of Item: x Action Discussion Information 

Action Required: No Action x Voice Vote Roll Call Vote 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt Resolution 2016-29, approving the filing of the Westfall Subdivision Final Map with the 
County Recorder.   

DISCUSSION: 
City Subdivision Ordinance Section 1.504.5.5 states that the Final Map, upon execution by the 
City Engineer, City Surveyor (if required) and Secretary of Planning Commission, shall be 
placed on the Council agenda for their approval.   

City Review of Westfall Subdivision to Date: 
- September 18, 2013, Planning Commission (PC) adopted Resolution PC 13-36 adopting 

a negative declaration and conditionally approving the proposed subdivision and tentative 
map. 

- September 9, 2013, City Engineer issues Final Submittal Review Comments for the 
Westfall Subdivision Improvement Plans. 

- August 18, 2015, Applicant’s agent requests a one-year extension later approved by the 
Planning Commission. 

- July - September 2016, City Engineer and City Surveyor reviewed Final Map for 
consistency with tentative map and conditions of approval. City Engineer and City 
Surveyor approve the Final Map. 

- October 10, 2016 Applicant utilizes Subdivision Ordinance Section 1.903.1 by entering 
into a deferred improvements agreement for required paving of an access driveway with 
payment of bond for security and a bid from DCI Builders for the work. 

- October 20, 2016, Final Map placed on the City Council Agenda for their approval per 
Subdivision Ordinance Section 1.504.5.5. 

- Upon City Council approval the Final Map will be forwarded to the County Recorder for 
filing. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
None. 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

57 
________________________________________________



2 

RESOLUTION 2016-29 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FERNDALE 
APPROVING THE WALTERS FINAL SUBDIVISION MAP 

WHEREAS, the applicant, Andrew Westfall, has applied for a Minor Subdivision to create two new 
parcels on Rose Avenue in Ferndale; and 

WHEREAS, on September 9, 2013, City Engineer issued Final Submittal Review Comments, 
Conditions of Approval for the Westfall Subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, on September 18, 2013, the City of Ferndale Planning Commission (PC) adopted 
Resolution PC 2013-36 adopting mitigated negative declaration and conditionally approving the 
proposed subdivision and tentative map; and 

Whereas, on August 18, 2015, David Yarrington, surveyor and agent, requested a one-year 
extension, approved by the Planning Commission in November 2015; and  

WHEREAS, from July to September 2016, the City Engineer and City Surveyor reviewed the Final 
Map for consistency with the tentative map and conditions of approval. The City Engineer and City 
Surveyor approved the Final Map. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED That the City Council of the City of Ferndale approves the 
Westfall Subdivision Final Map per Subdivision Ordinance Section 1.504.5.5. 

- Upon City Council approval the Final Map will be forwarded to the County Recorder 
for filing. 

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has reviewed the Parcel Map and has found it to be in compliance with 
State and Local Regulations, and that all the conditions of the Planning Commission have been met, 
and 

WHEREAS, The City’s Subdivision Ordinance, No. 99-04, requires final approval of all Parcel Maps 
by the City Council; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

1. That the Ferndale Planning Commission has previously approved a Tentative Map for
the proposed subdivision; and

2. That the Parcel Map is in substantial compliance with the previously approved
Tentative Map.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the City Council does hereby approve the Parcel Map and authorize the 
City Clerk to certify said approval. 

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

58
________________________________________________



3 

Resolution 2016-29 
Westfall Subdivision 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Ferndale on October 20, 2016, by the 
following vote: 
Ayes:   
Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent:  

_________________________________ 
Don Hindley, Mayor 

Attest: 

_______________________  
Kristene Hall, City Clerk 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

59 
________________________________________________



Meeting Date: October 20, 2016 Agenda Item Number 12.b 

Agenda Item Title Unmet Transit Needs Hearing 

Presented  By: City Manager 

Type of Item: x Action Discussion Information 

Action Required: No Action x Voice Vote Roll Call Vote 

RECOMMENDATION:  
Provide the public with the opportunity to give input on unmet needs. Consider unmet needs and direct 
staff to forward the unmet needs to the RTA worded as one of the three choices: (1) there are no unmet 
transit needs; (2) there are no unmet transit needs, which are reasonable to meet; (3) there are unmet 
transit needs, including those that are reasonable to meet.  

BACKGROUND:  
Please see the definitions of “Unmet Transit Needs” and “Reasonable to Meet” provided on the 
following pages from HCAOG.  

State law requires the Regional Transportation Agencies and their composite communities address 
unmet transit needs on a yearly basis. This item provides the opportunity for the public to identify 
unmet needs and the Council to forward such needs to the RTA for consideration.  

During the spring of each year the Humboldt County Association of Governments (HCAOG) conducts an 
unmet transit needs public hearing process within the jurisdictional area of Humboldt County. As part of 
the annual process each jurisdictional area within the county must conduct its own public hearing.  

The decision of the public hearing must use specific terms during the decision to be able to receive the 
money from HCAOG. The three choices are:  
(1) There are no unmet transit needs.  
(2) There are no unmet transit needs, which are reasonable to meet. 
(3) There are unmet transit needs, including those that are reasonable to meet. 

In the event of finding that there are no unmet transit needs or that there are no unmet transit needs 
which are reasonable to meet, entities may expend TDA resources for non-transit purposes if excess 
funds remain. Finding that there are unmet transit needs, including those that are reasonable to meet, 
delivers a mandate to the respective entity to set aside funds, given that they are available, to 
implement a program to meet those needs deemed “reasonable to meet.”  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Unknown. 

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

60
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

61
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

62
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

63 
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

64 
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

65 
________________________________________________



Section 13

BUSINESS 

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

66
________________________________________________



Meeting Date: October 20, 2016 Agenda Item Number 13.a 

Agenda Item Title Update on Francis Creek Bridge 

Presented By: City Manager 

Type of Item: Action Discussion  X Information 

Action Required: X No Action Voice Vote Roll Call Vote 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive update from the Francis Creek Bridge Committee 

DISCUSSION: 

The firm constructing the bridge is 95% done.  The bridge will be stored at the factory until we 
are ready to accept delivery and install it.   

Due to regulations set by the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) and the North 
Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board, construction on the bridge site is limited to a 
period of six months beginning April 15th through October 15th of each year.  

Pending discussions with CDFW regarding the group’s 1600 (streambed alteration) permit, the 
project is on hold through the rainy season.  During the next six months, final plans for 
walkways, lighting, engineering, flood protection and other matters will be resolved.   

The Committee thanks the community for its strong show of support, for many cash donations, 
and for general enthusiasm for the project.   In addition, the Committee wishes to acknowledge 
the fact that several very talented and dedicated volunteers have stepped up to provide 
guidance and expertise enabling the project to move forward under qualified oversight.  This 
provides both security and expertise to the committee’s skill set.   

. 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: None – Donor Funded 

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

67
________________________________________________



Meeting Date: October 20, 2016 Agenda Item Number 13.b 

Agenda Item Title Update on Russ Park Trail Bridge  

Presented By: City Manager                                               

Type of Item: x Action  Discussion   Information 

Action Required:  No Action x Voice Vote  Roll Call Vote 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve of the formation of an Ad Hoc committee to help staff with the vegetation plan 
required by Department of Fish and Wildlife for the Firemen's Bridge that will be placed over 
Francis Creek by the park's public bathrooms. 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
The City became the brand new owners of a large footbridge which we successfully had moved 
by NorthCoast Fabricators from the PG&E plant at King Salmon to Harrison Street by Fireman's 
Park. We had recently cleaned this area with the help of Calfire and removed vegetation that 
had covered about 8 feet of the road. We thought this section of road was the most economical 
place to store the bridge temporarily because we would be able to stage the necessary crane to 
swing it into place without additional moves. Remember it is expensive to move this item and 
we are hoping that we can go through the permitting and engineering process with minimal 
delay. 
 
The bridge will need to reside there until the City is able to go through the permitting and 
engineering processes necessary to put it across Francis creek in an approved location from the 
Public Restrooms in Firemen's Park to the intersection of Harrison and Cleveland. Engineers and 
Planner are putting together and estimate costs for the project. It is estimated that this could 
take 6 months to a year. 
 
In the meantime, the Mayor is asking the council to approve an Ad Hoc committee that will be 
tasked with planning a vegetation removal and replacement proposal to submit to Department 
of Fish and Wildlife, as well as other tasks needed to complete before bridge can be put in 
place. The members of the committee will include Michael Sweeney, Stephen Avis, Bill Dexter, 
Elizabeth Tjader, Michael Stewart, and potentially Byran McWaters. 
 
On another note staff is working with Supervisor Bohn to move bridge to Police Station while 
engineering, permitting, and construction phase on the bridge is completed. We are trying to 
accomplish this with donated equipment and labor so as to avoid unnecessary expense to the 
budget. 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  Unknown at this time. 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

68 
________________________________________________



Section 14 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Correspondence Files are available for review at City Hall during 
regular business hours, Monday through Thursday, 9am to 4pm. 

 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

69 
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

70
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

71 
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

72 
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

73 
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

74
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

75 
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

76
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

77
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

78
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

79 
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

80 
________________________________________________



October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

81 
________________________________________________



Section 15 
COMMENTS FROM THE COUNCIL 

Section 16 
REPORTS 

City Manager’s Report 
Commissions and Committee Reports 

Minutes from JPAs and Reports 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

82 
________________________________________________



1 
 

C i t y  o f  F e r n d a l e ,  H u m b o l d t  C o u n t y ,  C a l i f o r n i a  U S A  

City Manager’s Report for October 20, 2016 City Council Meeting 
Reporting to September 30, 2016 

 
CITY MANAGER 
Meetings 

• Kiwanis meeting 1st and 3rd Tuesday of the month at 4:30 pm 
• Salt River Watershed Council -  September 13th-  2:00-5:00  
• City Council meeting – September 15th – Regular meeting from 7:00 – 9:30 pm 
• City Manager meeting- September 15th– 3:00-5:00pm 
• Emergency Response Committee- September 17th- 2:30- 4:30 pm. - Topic: 

Emergency Response Plan 
• Numerous conversations with Public Works to safeguard bridge on Cleveland St with 

fence and signage. Numerous conversations with mayor regarding a bridge and 
landscaping committee. 

• Public Works: The Creek maintenance is completed and all properties have 
completed their vegetation removal requests in Francis Creek. Public works 
completed all of the east and west ditch maintenance needs. We have started our 
annual preparation for the rainy season by starting with sandbagging needs and are in 
the process of notifying Fairgrounds, county, supervisor, truck haulers, Calfire, 
California Conservation Corp, that we are preparing for moderate and severe weather 
occurrences and to expect a call for their cooperation and help should we need it. 

• Weekly training bulletin from ERMAnet. This is an online training program that I 
have participated in since 2006 as a requirement from our Risk Management 
Authority. 

• Monthly evaluations  
• Daily meetings and discussions and updates with Mayor and Council members 

regarding current issues and projects. 
• Numerous conversations with Chamber of Commerce President Karen Pingitore 

discussing business activities and issues almost on a daily basis. This last month we 
collaborated on the activities surrounding the replacement of downtown streetlights. 
Currently we are working with the Chamber and having some local artists customize 
the glass to hide the light bulbs while still allowing adequate amount of light to 
illuminate the street. 

• Continue to interview for Financial position and reorganize the office to take 
advantage of personnel. Donna Timmerman will continue as financial director until 
we fill that position.  

• Numerous consultation with Financial Officer Donna Timmerman related to our 
budget and financial issues. We are in the process of replacing her position and are 
hopeful of filling that position soon. We should be receiving our final report of the 
2015-2016 before the council meeting. 

• We continue to have Emergency Response and Drainage meetings monthly. These 
meetings go a long way in promoting cooperation and familiarity with the fire 
department, county OES, and the other agencies we work with during emergency 
situations. On November 5th the Eel River Valley earthquake exercise will happen. It 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

83 
________________________________________________



2 
 

will be centered in Ferndale and the Fire Department will be responding to a number 
of "incidents", and requesting a number of mutual aid resources from nearby 
jurisdictions and the City will participate where and when needed. 

• Conversations with John Driscoll regarding Congressman Huffman and an update on 
Ferndale issues.  

• Regular conversations and meetings with County Supervisor Bohn regarding 
common issues. Rex is working with me to move Firemen's Park bridge to police 
property as a staging area for any necessary improvements before placement in park 
across Francis Creek. 

• Numerous meetings with Salt River and Francis Creek land owners regarding their 
participating in SRERP.  Although we were not able to move forward with the project 
as designed we continue to understand the importance to the whole watershed an its 
importance to the community. We will continue to negotiate in the hope that they will 
feel comfortable in the coming months to sign on to the project. I plan on having a 
number of meetings with Watershed representatives and the Sousa's in the coming 
weeks in an effort to have him join the project without further delays. We were told 
by RCD that they hope to sign an agreement with the Albins' on the phase of the 
project that includes the sedimentation management area, and this would allow us to 
have a construction project next year allowing us to move up the Salt River towards 
Williams Creek. 

• Working on a number of grant applications related to drainage and reducing costs at 
the wastewater facility. Reducing costs at the wastewater facility is centered around 
our energy costs for our ultra violet disinfection system and running the plant 
optimally. We have already made improvements that are saving substantial energy 
costs and now are concentrating on our new wastewater permit (NPDES) and will be 
hopefully asking RWQCB (Regional Water Quality Control Board) to reduce our 
dosing (the strength of ultra violet rays that are used on our effluent for disinfection) 
requirements which will lower our costs even more. Met with our ultra violet 
manufacturer and have elicited their help in compiling our report to RWQCB to 
adjust our dosing requirements in the new NPDES permit nest year. We are currently 
conducting a study to document the optimal dosing and this may take weeks to 
accumulate sufficient data. 

• Caltrans Sidewalk replacement complete and matched well. 
• Variety of interactions with business and property owners regarding building 

improvements to the downtown area and historical recommendations and 
requirements and procedures and processes to move projects along. Staff has 
participated on a number of improvements on Main Street that have added to the 
City's character without compromising our authenticity. We should commend our 
staff, building inspector, planning consultant, Design Review members as well as 
Planning Commissioners who have taken our historical distinction seriously while 
promoting a helpful and welcoming interaction with building permit applicants, and 
contractors.  

• We were recently informed that the RCD and the Salt River Eco-Restoration Project 
was awarded a $372,000 grant to include Williams Creek into a phased aspect of the 
SRRP. This is good news for the residents on Frog Ally. The California Ocean 
Protection Council's grant is to restore 2.5 miles of the Salt River floodplain, 
reestablish a connection between the Salt River and Williams Creek, and install a 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

84 
________________________________________________



3 
 

number of instream and wooden structures and riparian areas. Of course this is 
conditioned on getting the expected agreement with Albin on his property with the 
sedimentation Management area. 

• Kiwanis Bocce Tournament was again a great success and showcased the newly 
added granite surface that was a wonderful improvement to our courts. We were 
lucky to have Council members Sweeney and Brown as City representatives and they 
did a very respectable job and having a great time in the process. 

• Numerous meetings and conversations with Gerald Silva related to a land swap to 
remove the necessity of Russ Park visitors crossing his land to get to backside of Russ 
Park. Currently we have setup a meeting with the Silva's and the surveyor to verify 
the boundaries of the properties so we can begin the lot-line adjustment process with 
the county and city planning departments.  

• We received a generator from the Sheriff department for City Hall in case we lose 
power due to a power outage. We are in the process of hooking it up and testing it 
out. This generator will be big enough to run our Emergency Operations Center if and 
when we need it. 

• Many discussions regarding Firemen's bridge permitting, landscaping plan, 
engineering, surveying, and committee task description. I have also at the council's 
request been researching a way to transport the bridge to a new site while we go 
through these other tasks. We will also be able to do any work necessary to clean and 
refurbish the bridge so it is ready for placement in a finished form. 

 

CITY CLERK ACTIVITY 

Meetings  
• Meetings with City Manager regarding work activities and council agenda.  
• Attended:  

o Regular City Council meeting 09/15/16 
o Planning Commission Meeting 09/07/16 
o Design Review Special Meetings 09/01/16, 09/08/16, and 09/29/16  

• Wrote agenda items and compiled packets for:  
o Regular City Council Meeting 09/15/16 
o Regular Planning Commission Meeting 10/5/16 
o Design Review Special Meetings for 09/08/16 and 9/29/16 
o Began agenda compilation for City Council meeting 10/20/16 

• Transcribed and drafted meeting minutes and uploaded meeting videos for:  
o Regular City Council Meeting 09/15/16 
o Regular Planning Commission Meeting 09/07/16 
o Special Design Review Meeting 09/01/16, 09/08/16, and 09/29/16 (no video) 

• Posted all meeting agendas and public notices on City Hall, Post Office bulletin boards 
and at the library.  

• Uploaded meeting packets to City website.   
• Met with office staff regarding office issues 
• Had monthly performance review with City Manager  

Projects  
• Compiled and constructed Emergency Response Handbook. 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

85 
________________________________________________



4 

• Worked the front counter and telephones assisting the public, answering questions and
information requests.

• On-going communications with contract Engineers and City Planner about agenda items
before the City Council and Planning Commission Meetings.

• Calculated and collected fees for building permits and sent completed applications to
Arnie to be checked

• Met with Building Inspector to review plans and finals on projects
• Sent and received emails daily.
• Pick up and distribute City correspondence daily.
• Organized and filed paperwork.
• Signed and filed resolutions and ordinances of the City Council.
• Filed approved City Council, Planning Commission, Drainage and Design Review

minutes.
• Inventoried and ordered office supplies
• Processed checks, created revenue spreadsheet and deposit checks into the bank.
• Responded to Public Records Act requests.
• Processed Parade and Encroachment Permits
• Maintained minute, resolution, ordinance and agenda binders.
• Contacted Mayor re: upcoming agenda
• Read weekly ERMA bulletins
• Updated 2016 Possessory Interests Spreadsheet.
• Sent out Public Nuisance letters
• Sent Building Permit reports to Assessors office and Construction Industry Research Board

FINANCE OFFICER ACTIVITY 
Tasks: 

• Assisted City Manager with interviews and candidate tests.
• Continuing documenting finance department duties and tasks.
• Meetings with City Manager – re: office issues
• Prepared employee monthly and annual reviews.
• Processed Payroll/Payroll Tax Payments
• Processed Accounts Payable
• Processed Accounts Receivables.
• Reviewed ERMA and HR bulletins.
• Assisted at the front desk and answered phones.

On Going Projects: 
• Review and update job descriptions

CITY PLANNER ACTIVITY 
Task 1 – General Planning 
 Prepared two staff reports for Planning Commission

 Attended Planning Commission meeting

 Developed incentives and disincentives for Design Review and Architectural Review

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

86
________________________________________________



5 
 

 Prepared three staff reports 

 Monthly Staff Report 

Task 2 – Reimbursable Fee Planning - None 
Task 3 – Special Projects - None 

Task 4 – Additional Authorizations – None 
Task 5 – General Plan Review - None 
 
CITY ENGINEER 
5C Roadside Ditch Maintenance 
o Background Information: The City requires periodic maintenance of the roadside ditches 

within the City limits. Last year, the City Engineer obtained all regulatory permits and 
authorizations from the US Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE), North Coast Regional Water 
Quality Control Board (NCRWQCB), and the CA Department of Fish and Wildlife (DFW) to 
conduct the annual roadside maintenance activities under the 5C Waiver program. Under the 
terms of the 5C waiver, the City Engineer is required to conduct a walkthrough, photograph 
the condition of the ditches and provide a report showing no impact has occurred to the 
permitting agencies. The City requested that the engineer research what would be required to 
also permit maintenance on the east side drainage ditch which the previous Department of 
Fish and Wildlife biologist requested to be excluded from the 5C permitting. 
 
• The DFW conducted a field visit on September 7th with the City Manager. Follow up 

correspondence with David Manthorne at the DFW on September 14th indicated that he 
was comfortable with the east side drainage maintenance activities proposed by the City. 
No further action is being taken by the City Engineer on the east side drainage unless so 
directed. 

 
Capital Infrastructure Program 
o Background Information: The City Engineer prepared a prioritization last met with the 

Streets Committee on March 8th and presented a list of streets and their functional 
classification. 

o The Streets committee indicated a desire to walk the streets with the City Engineer to 
verify condition and priorities. The City Engineer is waiting for this task to be 
scheduled. 

 
Fireman Park Pedestrian Bridge 
o Background Information: A citizens group has raised funds for a pedestrian bridge across 

Francis Creek south of the intersection of Cleveland Street and Berding Street. Structural 
plans and calculations were provided for review on May 4th. A review letter was issued on 
May 24th. 

o The City Engineer is awaiting revised drawings and responses for the review letter 
issued on August 31st, 2016. 

 
 
Fireman Park PGE Bridge Donation 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

87 
________________________________________________



6 
 

o Background Information: Pacific Gas and Energy (PGE) is de-commissioning and existing 
pedestrian bridge and has offered to donate it to the City of Ferndale. Per discussion with the 
City Manager, this bridge is planned to be located east of the parking lot east of the baseball 
field and would cross Francis Creek to the intersection of Cleveland and Harrison Street. The 
City will need to obtain the necessary permits to construct the bridge, obtain a survey, and 
design the concrete abutments to secure and anchor the bridge. 

o The City Engineer coordinated a preliminary survey of the proposed bridge location 
to obtain elevations and tree locations on either side of the bank to establish how it 
should be placed. 

 
Russ Park/Silva Lot Line Adjustment 
o Background Information: The existing entrance to Russ Park off of Eugene Street falls 

within a private property. The City has been discussing an exchange of a portion of Russ 
park with the land owner to make the entire route into the park public property. The City 
Engineer was contacted to create a map with aerial background to allow the City to begin 
discussions with the property owner on what portions of the private property and Russ park 
could be traded.  

o The City Engineer met with the City Manager and Mr. Silva on September 9th to 
review the proposed property lines. The City Engineer referred a local surveyor to the 
City Manager to discuss a boundary survey and drafting of the tentative map. The 
City Engineer is awaiting further direction on this matter. 

 
Applications 
 
o Westfall/Witham Lot Line Adjustment/Subdivision (SD 1323) 

This project included a two parcel subdivision and lot line adjustment located off Rose Avenue. 
On September 18, 2013, the Planning Commission approved the Lot Line Adjustment for 
Assessor Parcel Numbers (APNs) 031-241-09 and 031-241-10 and a minor subdivision of 
APN 031-241-09. The Notice of Lot Line Adjustment and Certificate of Compliance was 
recorded on July 31, 2015.  The Parcel Map is currently under review by Manhard Consulting.  
Because project expires on September 28, 2015, the applicant requested an extension.  An 
extension was approved by the Planning Commission on November 4, 2015.  The review of 
the Final Map is complete.  The agent is working toward completing the conditions of approval, 
which includes preparation of an improvement plan and revising the final map.   
 
This minor subdivision would create two lots – Parcel 1 with an existing residence and Parcel 
2 which is an undeveloped lot. The driveway into the Parcel 1 has a sidewalk crossing that 
does not meet ADA code. The City Engineer has previously requested that this be addressed 
prior to approval of the Final Map. The owner has agreed to complete the requested 
improvements to the sidewalk in front of Parcel 1 but has requested additional time to complete 
the work. The City has agreed to accept a cash bond for the improvements to facilitate approval 
of the Final Map before it expires. The City Engineer recommends approval of the Final Map.  

 
o Chenoweth LLA (LLA 1513) 

This project includes a lot line adjustment (LLA) between APNs 031-091-06 and 031-091-
29.  The purpose of the LLA is to adjust the lot lines so the existing garage on APN 031-091-
06 will become a part of APN 031-091-29.  The agent was notified this application was 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

88 
________________________________________________



7 

considered complete on October 29, 2015.  The project was sent out for referral by the City 
Engineer’s office the same week.  The referral agencies have until November 13, 2015, to 
respond to the application.  The City Engineer’s office provided the staff report to the City 
Planner on December 14, 2015.  This project was approved by the Planning Commission on 
March 2, 2016.  The agent is in the process of addressing the conditions of approval.  Once 
the conditions of approval are complete, the project will be recorded. 

o Laffranchi/Woodward Minor Subdivison and Lot Line Adjustment (SD 1522/LLA
1513) 
This project includes a two parcel subdivision and a lot line adjustment located off of 
McKinley Avenue.  The application was submitted on July 29, 2015, and revised on October 
15, 2015, to include the lot line adjustment.  The agent for this project was notified on 
December 28, 2015, after the requested additional information was provided to the City 
Engineer’s office.  The project was sent out for referral on December 30, 2015.  The staff 
report was completed on February 4, 2016.  This project was approved by the Planning 
Commission on March 2, 2016.  The agent is in the process of addressing the conditions of 
approval.  Once the conditions of approval are complete, the project will be recorded. 

Meetings and Committees 

o HCAOG Meeting
o Attended the TAC meeting for the month of September.

o City Council Meeting
o City Engineer attended this month’s City Council meeting on July 20th.

Reporting and Correspondence 
o Prepared monthly staff report.
o General correspondence with City Staff.

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 
• Monthly samples prepared and sent to North Coast Labs
• Coliform to Fortuna each Tuesday, BOD each 3rd Thursday
• Conference call with City Manager, Paul Gregson and Trojan regarding procedure to test for

lower dosing
• OITs Gardner and Griggs performs lab tests daily to measure efficiency of plant
• Sewer backup at High School
• Lateral inspections at 942 Main and 865 Arlington
• Monthly eSMR (electronic State Monthly Report) prepared and submitted
• Back flow test done and submitted to Del Oro
• Scrubbed launders on Aeromod
• Samples taken and shipped to Trojan for testing
• Contact basin at discharge site drained and cleaned

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

89
________________________________________________



8 

• Moved irrigation to west side of Sousa property
• Camera at 724 Vanston cleanout for possible backup, nothing found
• Saturday night call out for backed up main line on Main Street. Obstruction cleared
• Front gate chain oiled each Monday
• Extension letter on sludge drying project sent to Cecile Morris
• Drained digester in attempt to unplug line from digester to belt press
• Dewater for total of 14 hours
• Give tour to HSU students
• Phone meeting help with Cathy Goodwin regarding testing for UV dosage
• OITs Gardner and Griggs cleaned walls and catwalk
• Sewer backup at Abraxas building
• Turn sludge 3 times weekly
• OIT Jimmy Griggs gave 2-week notice
• Billed Taylor Enterprises and Wyckoff a total of $4,483.50 for the month of September. 26

total dumps for total of 36,750 gallons
• Total flows through the facility was 5 MG. Influent flows that were treated through the facility

totaled 4.5 MG for the month of September. Of that .5 MG was pumped to the pond. Average
irrigation discharge to Sousa property was .093 MGD.

PUBLIC WORKS STAFF ACTIVITY 
• Continued with monthly and daily duties. Such as, cleaning and maintenance of city's

bathrooms, mowing of city's owned properties, cleaning of storm drains, keeping streets
clear of debris and the maintenance of city's facilities.

• Cleaning ditches around town.
• Replaced light bulbs in Main St and Park bathrooms.
• Hung mirror at Community Center.
• Had RKM Construction install new street lights on Main St.
• Met with Karen Pingitore and Jay Parrish on new light bulbs and possibly new glass for

the street lights on Main St.
• Replaced circuit breaker at City Hall.
• Searching for a new location for the City's green spoils.
• Continued with weekly safety meetings.
• Had an inspection from county environmental health for the Public Work's facility.
• Got security fencing around bridge #2.

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

• Continuing recruitment process to replace Officer Tyler James.
• New hire, Officer Robert Lindgren, has completed his field training program.
• Assisted and monitored with the Concours event.
• RWS Services has installed repeaters purchased with Measure Z money in the patrol

vehicles.
• Police department staff continued monitoring downtown parking.

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

90 
________________________________________________



9 
 

• We have been placing the radar trailer at various locations where we have received 
speeding complaints.  

• Chief Smith attended Kiwanis meetings/functions. 
• Chief Smith attended the monthly LECAH meeting. 
• Chief Smith attended monthly area training manager’s meeting. 
• The police department continues targeted enforcement of peripheral areas impacting the 

Ferndale quality of life.  

Police Statistics – for September 2016 

SERIOUS CRIMES Number Cleared 
Homicide 0   
Rape (Attempted) 0   
Robbery 0   
Larceny 1  
Assault 1  
Burglary 0   
Vehicle Theft 0  
  
TOTAL 3 
SECONDARY CRIMES 4 

Calls for Service 99 

Reports Written 16 
  
  
Traffic Citations 4 
Other Citations 0 
Parking Citations 1 
Warnings 24 
ARRESTS 3 
AGENCY ASSISTS 13 
TRAFFIC COLLISIONS 0 

 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

91 
________________________________________________



City of Ferndale, Humboldt County, California USA 
Design Review Minutes for the 09/01/16 - 8:30am meeting 

Chair Jeff Farley opened the meeting at 8:33 a.m. Committee Members Paul Gregson, Marc 
Daniels, Ellin Beltz, and Diane Ostler were present along with City Clerk Kristene Hall. 

Approval of Previous Minutes:  MOTION to APPROVE the August 11, 2016 meeting minutes.  
(Beltz/Daniels) 4-0-1 (Gregson abstained due to being absent)  

Modifications to the Agenda-MOTION to move Item 5a (1386 Main Street) to end of agenda. 
(Gregson/Ostler) Unanimous 

There was no Public Comments. 

342 Ocean Ave:  The Design Review Committee was presented with an application to repaint the 
home using the colors presented.  Committee Members had no comments. MOTION to make the 
required findings of fact listed in Attachment A to APPROVE the Design Review Use Permit, subject 
to the conditions of approval listed in Attachment B, to repaint the home using the approved color 
swatches. (Ostler/Beltz) Unanimous 

311 Ocean Ave:  The Design Review Committee was presented with an application to repaint the 
home using the colors presented.  Committee Member Beltz stated the colors presented were 
nice.  There were no other comments.  MOTION to make the required findings of fact listed in 
Attachment A to APPROVE the Design Review Use Permit, subject to the conditions of approval 
listed in Attachment B, to repaint the home using the approved color swatches. (Beltz/Ostler) 
Unanimous 

Design Review Sign-Offs: The following Design Review permits were signed off: 

1386 Main Street:  The Design Review Committee was presented with an application to install a 3’ 
X 3’ and 6’ X 4’ window, a 3’ X 6’8” door, and outside wooden stairs.  Committee Members had 
several unanswered questions on the project including trim detail and material being used in the 
project.  Staff explained the contractor had stated he would be at the meeting to help answer 
questions but failed to show.  Committee Members stated it would be best to table the application 
until the contractor could be available or supply answers to questions presented.  MOTION to 
table application until the next meeting date. (Gregson/Ostler) Unanimous 

There was no Correspondence:  
 Committee Member Comments:  There were no Comments 

Meeting adjourned at 8:58 am 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kristene Hall 
City Clerk  

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

92 
________________________________________________



City of Ferndale, Humboldt County, California USA 
Design Review Minutes for the 09/08/16 - 8:30am meeting 

Vice Chair Paul Gregson opened the meeting at 8:30 a.m. Committee Members Marc Daniels, Ellin 
Beltz, and Diane Ostler were present along with City Clerk Kristene Hall.  Chair Jeff Farley was 
absent. (excused) 

Approval of Previous Minutes:  NONE 
There were no Modifications to the Agenda 
There was no Public Comments. 

580 Main Street:  The Design Review Committee was presented with an application to repaint the 
building.  Committee members were all glad to see this building being painted and finished.  New 
owner, Julie Kreitzer was present and added a swatch of color as an accent color to be added to 
the application.   MOTION to make the required findings of fact listed in Attachment A to 
APPROVE the Design Review Use Permit, subject to the conditions of approval listed in 
Attachment B, to repaint the building using the approved color swatches including the new accent 
color.  (Ostler/Beltz) Unanimous 

1386 Main Street: The Design Review Committee was presented with the modified application 
that included a more detailed list of product that will be being used in this project.  Vice Chair 
Gregson recused himself from this project as he is located within 500ft of the proposed project.  
Committee Member Daniels took over the meeting.  Committee members did not like the 
placement of the Egress window stating, from the outside, it is located too high aesthetically.  
Committee members suggested the use of a window box or other architectural element to bring 
the visual height of the seal down.  MOTION to make the required findings of fact listed in 
Attachment A to APPROVE the Design Review Use Permit, subject to the conditions of approval 
listed in Attachment B, to install a 3’ X 3’ and 6’ X 4’ window, a 3’ X 6’8” door, and outside wooden 
stairs using the approved materials list and outside plans submitted with the suggestion of 
bringing the visual height of the seal down with an architectural element.  (Ostler/Beltz) 3-0-1 
(Gregson recused)  

There was no Correspondence:  

Committee Member Comments:  Committee Member Beltz spoke on a correspondence letter 
presented to the Planning Commission.  Beltz stated the importance of directing community 
members to city staff when approached with complaints.  Committee Member Gregson informed 
the committee on the Planning Commissions progress and intentions with the Solar Panel 
Guidelines as well as the Design Review Penalties for non compliance. 

Meeting adjourned at 8:58 am 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kristene Hall 
City Clerk 

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

93
________________________________________________



C i t y  o f  F e r n d a l e ,  H um bo l d t  C o u nt y ,  C a l i f o r n i a  U S A 
Minutes for Planning Commission Meeting of September 7, 2016 

Call to Order — Chair Jorgen von Frausing-Borch called the Planning Commission Meeting to 
order at 7:01 pm. Commissioners Paul Gregson, Dean Nielsen, and Ellin Beltz were present along 
with City Planner Stephen Avis and City Clerk Kristene Hall. Those in attendance pledged allegiance 
to the flag. 

2.0 Ceremonial –None 

3.0 Modifications to the Agenda – None 

4.0 Approval of previous minutes – Chair von Frausing-Borch asked the minutes to be modified 
to show the guidelines for solar panels include all Ferndale, not just in the Historic and Design 
Review areas.  Motion: To approve the minutes of the August 3, 2016 Regular Planning 
Commission Meeting with the modified statements. (Beltz/Gregson) 3-0-1 (Nielsen abstained 
due to being absent at last meeting)  

5.0 Public Comment-None 

6.0 Business 
6.1 Interview Planning Commission Applicants and Recommend Appointment by City Council-
Staff explained the Notice of Vacancy. There were two applicants but one applicant withdrew his 
application due to his candidacy for City Council.  Sole Applicant Gerald (Jerry) Rocha was present 
and explained why he wanted to be considered for the vacancy of Planning Commissioner. 
Planning Commissioners interviewed Mr. Rocha, asking questions on his experience and 
education.  MOTION: to recommend to City Council the appointment of Gerald Rocha to the 
Planning Commission. (von Frausing-Borch/Nielsen) Unanimous  

6.2 Solar Guidelines- City Planner Avis presented his staff report for developing guidelines for 
solar panels within the city limits of Ferndale.  Staff explained that the Alliance of Historic 
Preservationists developed and released sample guidelines to serve as a foundation for local 
jurisdictions. Avis presented a draft of the guidelines as a starting point. Commissioner Nielsen 
stated he would like to see the cost effectiveness between panel and shingles.  Avis stated these 
were provided at the August meeting.  Commissioner Beltz inquired if a building permit was 
required for the installation of small free standing systems that do not connect to a grid.  Staff 
will check with the building inspector but does not believe a permit is required for these small 
units.  Chair von Frausing-Borch stated he thinks the draft guidelines are moving in the right 
direction and look good so far.  Staff will continue to work on these guidelines.  

6.3 Design Review Abatement:  City Planner Avis provided his report on incentives and penalties 
to encourage compliance with Design Review requirements.  Avis explained the City Council 

October 20, 2016
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
__________________________________________________

94
________________________________________________



approved funds at the August City Council meeting for staff to begin work on new language for 
the penalties section of the Design Review Zoning Ordinance.  Commissioners exchanged ideas. 
Commissioner Gregson explained he would like to see citizens that did not comply with the 
Design Review Application process to have a “red flag” in their property file that would not allow 
the property to receive any other permits from the city until the property owner obtained the 
proper Design Review Permits needed to remove the “red flag”.  Commissioners agreed that this 
was a good approach.  Staff will start working on language for the new penalties section. 

6.4 Building and Land Use Permits July 28, 2016-August 31, 2016- There were no comments 

6.5 Design Review Committee Report & Minutes- Design Review Committee representatives, 
Commissioners Gregson and Beltz, went over Design Review minutes. Commissioners had no 
comment. 

7.0 Correspondence- There was one letter from Mr. Ken Rhodes regarding noise disturbance 
from a neighboring property. Staff is working on resolving the issue. 

8.0 Commissioner Comments- Chair von Frausing-Borch asked the Commissioners and Staff to 
take a moment this Sunday, September 11th, to remember the tragic event 15 years ago.   

9.0 Staff Comments- Planner Avis spoke about going to a conference in Pasadena that will be 
going over Historic Preservation.   

Meeting Adjourned at 8:02 pm 

Respectfully Submitted 

Kristene Hall 
City Clerk 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

95 
________________________________________________



Humboldt/Del Norte 
Hazardous Materials Response Authority 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, April 11, 2016 

 
1. Roll Call: 
 
Present:  Chairperson Ms. Melinda Ciarabellini, City of Eureka; Vice-Chairperson Ms. Virginia 
Bass, Humboldt County; Member Mr. Daniel Brown, City of Ferndale; Member Mr. Paul Pitino, 
City of Arcata; Member Mr. Glenn Bernald, City of Blue Lake. 
 
Via Conference Call:  Member Mr. Dale Watson, Del Norte County; Member Fire Chief Steve 
Wakefield, Crescent City. 
 
Guests:  Battalion Chief Ed Laidlaw, Humboldt Bay Fire Department; Secretary Mr. Larry 
Lancaster, Humboldt County Division of Environmental Health; Mr. Jose Gonzalez, Humboldt 
County Division of Environmental Health. 
 
2. Call to Order: 
 
Meeting was called to order at 4:33 p.m. by Chairperson Ms. Melinda Ciarabellini. 
 
3. Public Comments: 
 
The public was invited to address the Board, none were present. 
 
4. Old Business: 
 
A. Ms. Melinda Ciarabellini called for approval of the January 11, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Minutes.  The motion to approve the minutes was made by Mr. Paul Pitino and was seconded 
by Vice-Chairperson Virginia Bass.  The motion was carried by those members present. 

 
B. Chief Laidlaw talked about the storage structure for the Hazardous Materials Response Team 

vehicle.  Removed from consideration until such time as needed at a future date. 
 

5. New Business: 
 
A. Chief Ed Laidlaw presented the Basic Financial Statements to the Board for the fiscal year 

ended June 30, 2015 prepared by the City of Eureka.  There was a transfer of approximately 
$84,000 this current fiscal year, 2015/2016, from the City of Eureka to Humboldt Bay Fire 
when administration of the Hazardous Materials Response Team was given to the Humboldt 
Bay Fire Hazardous Materials Joint Powers Authority in addition to the working budget until 
receipt of all contributions from the member agencies. 
 
For the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2016/2017 there are no increases or changes from 
the previous budget at this time.  Ms. Melinda Ciarabellini called for approval of the 
Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2016/2017.  The motion to adopt the proposed budget was 
made by Mr. Paul Pitino and was seconded by Mr. Dale Watson.  The motion was carried by 
those members present. 
 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

96 
________________________________________________



 
Humboldt/Del Norte Hazardous Materials Response Authority Monday, April 11, 2016 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 
B. Chief Ed Laidlaw presented the 2016 First Quarter Hazardous Materials Response Team 

Response and Training Report.  During this period there were no Level One or Level Three 
Incidents.  There was one Level Two response near the city of Petrolia, on Bureau of Land 
Management Property, regarding unknown chemicals in a vehicle that resulted in death of the 
occupant.   
 
Monthly Hazardous Materials Response Team meeting and training, preventative maintenance 
and calibration of monitoring equipment.  Purchase for replacement of gas monitors and 
Chlorine “B” Kit frame.  Awaiting arrival of Grant Funded Decontamination Shelter.  Training 
to Crescent City Harbor District and Humboldt Municipal Water District to evaluate equipment 
and capabilities. 

 
6. Adjournment: 
 
Ms. Melinda Ciarabellini called for adjournment at 5:25 pm.  The next regular meeting of the 
Humboldt/Del Norte Hazardous Materials Response Authority is scheduled at the Humboldt Bay 
Fire Department Conference Room on Monday, July 11, 2016. 
 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

97 
________________________________________________



 

Section 17 

ADJOURN 
 

October 20, 2016 
_____________________________________________

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
__________________________________________________

98 
________________________________________________


	Agenda 10.20.16
	Section 1-7
	Section 8-9
	Draft CC Minutes 09.15.16
	Sept 2016 Checkbook
	August Financials
	MONTHLY FS FERNDALE
	BS GENERAL FUND - Page 1
	BS Gas Tax - Page 1
	BS RSTP Fund - Page 1
	BS TDA - Page 1
	BS Drainage Fund - Page 1
	BS IWM - Page 1
	BS Sewer - Page 1
	BS GASBFixed Assets - Page 1
	IS General Fund - Page 1
	IS General Fund - Page 2
	IS General Fund - Page 3
	IS General Fund - Page 4
	IS General Fund - Page 5
	IS General Fund - Page 6
	IS General Fund - Page 7
	IS General Fund - Page 8
	IS GAS TAX - Page 1
	IS RSTP - Page 1
	IS TDA - Page 1
	IS DRAINAGE - Page 1
	IS IWMF - Page 1
	IS SEWER - Page 1
	Cash Balances new - Page 1


	Sept Financials
	MONTHLY FS FERNDALE
	BS GENERAL FUND - Page 1
	BS Gas Tax - Page 1
	BS RSTP Fund - Page 1
	BS TDA - Page 1
	BS Drainage Fund - Page 1
	BS IWM - Page 1
	BS Sewer - Page 1
	BS GASBFixed Assets - Page 1
	IS General Fund - Page 1
	IS General Fund - Page 2
	IS General Fund - Page 3
	IS General Fund - Page 4
	IS General Fund - Page 5
	IS General Fund - Page 6
	IS General Fund - Page 7
	IS General Fund - Page 8
	IS GAS TAX - Page 1
	IS RSTP - Page 1
	IS TDA - Page 1
	IS DRAINAGE - Page 1
	IS IWMF - Page 1
	IS SEWER - Page 1
	Cash Balances new - Page 1


	TEMPLATE- CC Sections 10-12
	CS-Westfall Final Map-approved
	CS - UTN- Approved
	UTN-Letter
	TEMPLATE - CC Section 13  Bix
	CS - Francis Creek Bridge-Avis-Approved
	CS - Russ Park Trail Bridge Update-Jay Approved
	TEMPLATE - CC Section 14 - corres
	Sept Corresp 1
	Sept Corresp 2
	Sept Corres 3
	Sections 15 - 16 rpts
	CM Report 10.20.16
	CITY MANAGER
	     Sent Building Permit reports to Assessors office and Construction Industry Research Board
	UFINANCE OFFICER ACTIVITY
	Task 1 – General Planning
	Task 2 – Reimbursable Fee Planning - None
	Task 3 – Special Projects - None
	Task 4 – Additional Authorizations – None
	Task 5 – General Plan Review - None
	UCITY ENGINEER

	Applications

	09.01.16 DR Approved Minutes
	09.08.16 DR Approved Minutes
	Approved PC Minutes 09.07.16
	HMRA Minutes of April 11 2016
	1. Roll Call:
	Present:  Chairperson Ms. Melinda Ciarabellini, City of Eureka; Vice-Chairperson Ms. Virginia Bass, Humboldt County; Member Mr. Daniel Brown, City of Ferndale; Member Mr. Paul Pitino, City of Arcata; Member Mr. Glenn Bernald, City of Blue Lake.
	Guests:  Battalion Chief Ed Laidlaw, Humboldt Bay Fire Department; Secretary Mr. Larry Lancaster, Humboldt County Division of Environmental Health; Mr. Jose Gonzalez, Humboldt County Division of Environmental Health.
	2. Call to Order:
	Meeting was called to order at 4:33 p.m. by Chairperson Ms. Melinda Ciarabellini.
	3. Public Comments:
	The public was invited to address the Board, none were present.
	4. Old Business:
	5. New Business:

	Section 17 - adjourn



